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ERICKSEN KRENTEL. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSJ - ÀNTS 

INÐEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To the Boarð of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East and 
Lakefront Management Authority Boarð 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business 
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Southeast 
Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East (the Authority), as ofanð for the year ended June 30, 
2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authoritys 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major 
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection 
Authority - East as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uniteð States of 
America. 

Basisfor Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing stanðards generally accepteð in the Uniteð 
States of America, the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, anð the standarðs applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issueð by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Our responsibilities unðer those standards are further ðescribed in the Auditors 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
indepenðent of the Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accorðance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our auðit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtaineð is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation anð fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conðitions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial ðoubt about the Authoritys 
ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

Auditors Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether ðue to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance anð therefore is not a guarantee that an auðit conðucteð in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as frauð may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the overriðe of intemal control. Misstatements are consiðereð 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing stanðards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

. Exercise professional juðgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether ðue 
to frauð or error, and ðesign and perform auðit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design auðit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Authoritys intemal control. Accorðingly, no such opinion 
is expresseð. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used anð the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial ðoubt about the Authoritys ability to continue as a going 
concem for a reasonable period of time. 

We are requireð to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope anð timing ofthe audit, significant audit finðings, and certain intemal 
control-related matters that we identifieð during the audit. 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management s Discussion anð Analysis on pages 5 through 1 1, Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
anð Changes in Funð Balance — Governmental Funds Budget anð Actual on page 57, anð schedules 
ofProportionate Share ofNet Pension Liability, Contributions — Retirement plan, Proportionate 
Share of the Collective Net OPEB Liability on pages 5 8 - 60 and the related Notes to Required 
Supplemental Information on page 6 1 - 62 (together required supplementary information) are 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management anð, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is requireð by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the requireð supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted ofinquiries ofmanagement about the methods ofpreparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with managements responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained ðuring our auðit ofthe 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or proviðe any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our auðit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Authority s basic financial statements. The Schedule of Compensation, 
Benefits, anð Other Payments to Agency Head and the Annual Fiscal Report to the Office ofthe 
Govemor, as required by the State of Louisiana, Division of Administration, Office of Statewiðe 
Reporting and Accounting Policy, are presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
presenteð for purposes ofadditional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations 
Part 200, Unform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor 
Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Schedule of 
Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, the Scheðule of Expenðitures of 
Federal Awards, anð the Annual Fiscal Report to the Office ofthe Govemor are the responsibility of 
management anð was derived from and relates directly to the unðerlying accounting anð other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 



ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

Other Reporting Required by GovernrnentAuditing Standards 

In accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards, we have also issueð our report dated October 
19, 2022 on our consideration ofthe Authoritys intemal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, anð grant agreements 
anð other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal 
control over financial reporting and compliance anð the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Authoritys intemal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Authoritys intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

October 19, 2022 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

¿; 

Certified public Accountants 

ril 



REQUIREÐ SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

The Managements Discussion and Analysis ofthe Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection 
Authority — East (the Authority) presents a narrative overview and analysis of the Authority s 
financial results for the year ended June 30, 2022. This document focuses on the current years 
activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts relating to the following five (5) 

organizations: 

• The administrative arm ofthe Authority 
• The Orleans Levee District (Flood Division) 
• The East Jefferson Levee District 
• The Lke Borgne Basin Levee District 
• The Orleans Levee District (Non-Flood Division) - Lakefront Management Authority 

Management and control of the Authority s administrative arm, the East Jefferson Levee District 
(EJLD), the Orleans Levee District (OLD), and the Lake Borgne Basin Levee District (LBBLD) 
rests with the Southeast Louisiana Protection Authority- East. The powers and duties of the 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority — East Board of Commissioners are designated 
in LA RS. 38:330.2. 

The ownership management and control ofthe OLDs non-flood protection functions and 
activities are specified in LA RS. 38:330.12. While the OLD maintains ownership ofthe assets 
assigned to the Non-Flood Division, the Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority — East 
is prohibited from managing or operating them. Accordingly, they are managed and controlled 
by the Lkefront Management Authority (formerly Non-Flood Protection Asset Management 
Authority). The powers and duties of the Lakefront Management Authority are designated in LA 
R.S. 38:330.12 andLAR.S. 38:330.12.1. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Authority s basic 
financial statements. The Authoritys basic financial statements are comprised of three 
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes 
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition 
to the basic financial statements themselves. 

GOVERNMENT-WIÐE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview ofthe Authoritys finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The 
Statement ofNet Position presents information on all ofthe Authoritys assets and liabilities, 

with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in 
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is 
improving or deteriorating. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the governments net position 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. A11 changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish function of the Authority that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from 
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion oftheir costs through user 
fees and charges (business-type activities). The Authority only has both governmental activities 
and business-type activities. 

The governmental activities include most of the Authority s basic services such as infrastructure, 
public works, and general government. Property taxes and operating grants finance most ofthis 
activity. The vast majority of governmental activities are related to flood protection and are 
controlled and managed by the Authority. Governmental activities unrelated to flood control are 
controlled and managed by the Lakefront Management Authority. 

The business-type activities reflect operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar 
to private businesses where the entity charges a fee for services it provides. The Orleans Levee 
Districts marinas, airport, and Business Park are included here. The Authority created two 
proprietary funds in the 202 1 fiscal year for administering the police details of OLD and EJLD. 

The State of Louisiana (the primary government) issues financial statements that include the 
activity contained in these financial statements. The States financial statements are issued by the 
Louisiana Division of Administration - Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy 
and are audited by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. The Authority is a component unit of the 
State of Louisiana. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that 
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Authority, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. 

The Authoritys funds are classified as governmental funds and proprietary funds. 
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
governments near-term financing requirements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

The proprietary funds for which the Lakefront Management Authority, OLD police, or EJLD 
police charge customers a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like 
government-wide statements, provide both long and short-term financial information. 

The Authority and the Lakefront Management Authority maintain various funds that are grouped 
for management purposes into various fund types. Information is presented separately in the 
Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and in the Governmental Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances for the following funds: Authority General Fund, 
Orleans Levee District General Fund, East Jefferson Levee District General Fund, Orleans Levee 
District Special Levee Improvement Fund, Lake Borgne Basin Levee District General Fund, all 
ofwhich are under the management and control ofthe Authority; and the Orleans Levee District 
Real Estate Fund and Orleans Levee District General Improvement Fund, both of which are 
under the management and control ofthe Lakefront Management Authority. A11 ofthese funds 
are considered to be maor funds. 

The Authoritys Board ofCommissioners and the Lkefront Management Authority Board adopt 
annual budgets for all ofthe General Funds and Improvement Funds. A budgetary comparison 
statement has been provided for each fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

BASIC COMBINEÐ F1NANCIAL STATEMENT 

The basic combined financial statements present information for the combined operations of the 
Authority and the three levee districts which it governs, in a format designed to make the 
statements easier for the reader to understand. The statements in this section include the 
Statement ofNet Position, the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position, and the 
Statement of Cash Flows. 

The Statement ofNet Position presents the current and long-term portions of assets and liabilities 
separately, as well as deferred inflows and deferred outflows. The difference between assets, 
deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows is net position and may provide a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position presents information showing how the 
Authoritys net position changed as a result of current year operations. Regardless of when cash 
is affected, all changes in net position are reported when the underlying transactions occur. As a 
result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash until future fiscal periods. 

The Statement ofCash Flows presents information showing how the Proprietary Funds cash 
changed as a result of current year operations. The cash flow statement is prepared using the 
direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by GASB Codification 2200. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Condensed Statement of Net Position 

The following table describes the net position ofthe Authority at the end ofthe current and prior 
fiscal years: 

TaL1e 1 
Net Position 

(In Thousands) 

Governmental Business-Type Tota1 

Activities Activities Activities 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 

$ 157,840 $ 165,836 $ 27,670 $ 6,882 $ 185,509 $ 172,718 

6,880,285 6,950,000 429 63 6,880,713 6,950,063 

7,038,124 7,115,835 28,098 6,945 7,066,223 7,122,780 

10,580 16,671 1,037 1,712 11,618 18,383 

18,257 19,680 867 970 19,125 20,650 

47,897 61,570 5,011 6,389 52,908 67,959 

66,154 81,251 5,878 7,359 72,032 88,609 

9,097 3,458 23,723 478 32,820 3,936 

Ci.ment and other assets 

Capital assets 

Total assets 

Total deferred outflows 

ofresources 

Current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Tota1 rieferred inflows 

of resources 

Net investment in capital 

assets 6,877,916 6,948,770 429 63 6,878,345 6,948,833 

Restricted for PCCP 500 500 - - 500 500 

Unrestricted 95,037 98,528 (894) 757 94,144 99,285 

Totalnetposition $ 6,973,453 $ 7,047,798 $ (465) $ 820 $ 6,972,988 $ 7,048,618 

The Authoritys total net position at the close offiscal year 2022 was $6.973 billion. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

Condensed Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position 

The following table describes the changes in net position ofthe Authority during the current and 
prior fiscal years: 

Ta11e 2 
Changes in Net Position 

(In Thousands) 

Governmental Business-Typ e 

Activities Activities 

Total 

Activities 

Program revenues 

Program expenses 

Prograrn gain (loss) 

General revenues and 

transfers 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 

$ 933 $ 748 $ 7,478 $ 6,797 $ 8,411 $ 7,545 

(87,966) (68,249) (7,369) (8,816) (95,335) (77,065) 

(87,033) (67,501) 109 (2,019) (86,924) (69,520) 

12,689 984,299 (1,395) (112) 11,294 984,187 

Changes innet position $ (74,344) $ 916,798 $ (1,285) $ (2,131) $ (75,630) $ 914,667 

• Net program loss increased by $17.4 million. This is primarily due to a $19.5 million 
increase in spending on flood and drainage protection and property management. 

Ta11e 3 
Capital Assets at Year-end 

(Net of Depreciation, In Thousands) 

Governmental 

Activities 

2022 2021 — 

$ 36,947 $ 36,947 $ 

65,105 65,781 

109,296 61,214 

8,323 8,351 

6,628,536 877,080 

32,077 5,900,627 — 

Total 

Activities 

- 2022 2021 

- $ 36,947 $ 36,947 

65,105 65,781 

109,296 61,214 

63 8,752 8,414 

6,628,536 877,080 

32,077 5,900,627 

Business-Type 

Activities 

2022 2021 

-$ 

429 

Land 

Buildings 

Imp rovements 

Equipment 

Inírastructure 

Construction-in-progress 

Totalcapitalassets, net $ 6,880,285 $ 6,950,000 $ 429 $ 63 $ 6,880,713 $ 6,950,063 

Governmental total fixed assets decreased by $69 million primarily due to depreciation charges 
of $47 million and transfers of $42 million in property and equipment to St. Bernard Parish 
government. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following table lists long-term obligations and deferred inflows: 

Tabe 4 
Outstanding Debt, at Year-end 

(In Thousands) 

Governmental Business-Type Total 

Activities Activities Activities 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 

Compensated absenses $ 1,190 $ 1,193 $ 115 $ 86 $ 1,305 $ 1,280 

OPEB liability 17,619 16,284 954 870 18,573 17,154 

Pension liability 29,088 44,093 3,942 5,433 33,030 49,525 

Totallong-termliabilities S 47,897 $ 61,570 S 5,011 $ 6,389 $ 52,908 $ 67,959 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN EXPECTED ANÐ ACTUAL AMOUNTS 

Revenue 

The various governmental funds of the Authority budgeted $66 million in revenues for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2022. The Authority s actual revenues were $5 8 . 6 million, which primarily 
decreased due to investment losses and less than expected miscellaneous income. 

Expenditures 

The various governmental funds ofthe Authority budgeted $92.9 million in expenses for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Actual governmental expenditures were $32.6 million less than 
budgeted primarily due to decreases in amounts expended through capital outlays. 

Economic Factors and Next Years Budgets, Rates, and Fees 

The Authoritys appointed officials considered the following factors and indicators when setting 
next years budget, rates, and fees: 

• Changes in organization processes 
• Necessary major maintenance and project expenditures 
• Increased maintenance ofcompleted U.S. Army Corps ofEngineers projects 
• Need for additional personnel and higher operating costs due to the additional 

responsibilities vested in the Authority 

10 



SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

JTJNE 30. 2022 

Management of the Authority recently completed a comprehensive 50-year projection for the 
Authoritys flood protection services, assets, and liabilities. Management believes that using a 
long-term approach to review the Authority s short-term goals will increase its ability to be agile 
and fulfill the Authoritys purpose. 

Contacting the Authoritys Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the Authoritys finances and to show the Authority s 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact the Authority at 6920 Franklin Avenue, New ürleans, 
Louisiana 70 122, or the Lakefront Management Authority at New Orleans Lakefront Airport, 
Terminal Building, Suite 219, 6001 Stars & Stripes Blvd., New Orleans, Louisiana 70122. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



SOUTIIEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JTJNE 30. 2022 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Tota1 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments - LAMP 
lnvestments 
Receivables, net 
Interna1 ba1ances 
Due from other governments 
Inventory 
Restricted investments 
Cunent portion of Iease receivabie 
Other assets 

Total current assets 

Lease receivables, net of current portion 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Other capita1 assets, net of depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

Tota1 assets 

DEFERRFI) O(ifFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
OPll1 dctnals 
Pcnsion deferrals 

lotal deferred outflows of resources 

CFRRENT LIABILITIFS: 
Accounis payable 
Contracts payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due to other agencies 
Accrued payroll liabities 
Other IiabiIities 

Total current liabilities 

NON-( ( RRI:NT l.lABIlÁTlES: 
Accrucd conipcnatcd ahscnccs 
Post-ernployrnciit bcnetjt liabilily 
Net pension liability 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
OPEB deferrals 
Pension deferrals 
Lease deferral 

Total dctirrcd intlows ofresources 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restiicted for: 

Permanent pump station maintenance 
Unrestiicted 

Total net position  

$ 2,463,629 S 149,296 $ 2,612,925 
91,839,483 - 91,839,483 
50,562,189 - 50.562, 189 
1,660,153 380,205 2,040,358 

(4,223,740) 4,223,740 - 
1,333,344 407,465 1,740,809 

399,317 - 399,317 
11,284,072 - 1 1,284,072 

- 1,174.540 1,174,540 
2.521.369 2.712 2.524.081 

157,839,816 6.337.958 164,177,774 

- 21,331,554 21,331,554 

36,946,736 - 36,946,736 
32.076.923 - 32.076,923 

6.811.260.970 428.603 6.811.689.573 

6.880.284.629 2 I .760. I 57 6.902.044.786 

7.038.124.445 28.O98.1 15 7.066.222.560 

5,062,062 289,645 5,351,707 
5,5 18,169 747.765 6.265.934 

10.580.231 1,037,410 11,617,641 

1,131,807 82.111 1,213,918 
2,368,63 1 - 2,368,63 1 

129,511 392,266 521,777 
13,501,610 - 13,501,610 
1,125,734 59,898 1,185,632 

- 332.973 332,973 

18,257,293 867,248 19,124,541 

1,189,799 114,854 1,304,653 
17,619,124 954,027 18,573,151 
29.088.177 3.941.732 33.029.909 

47,897,100 5,010,613 52,907,713 

66,154,393 5,877,861 72,032,254 

2,058,995 263,100 2,322,095 
7,037,811 953,692 7,991,503 

- 22.506.094 22.506.094 

9,096,806 23,722,886 32,819,692 

6,877,915,998 428.603 6,878,344,601 

500,000 - 500,000 
95,037,479 (893,825) 94,143,654 

$ 6,973,453,477 $ (465,222) $ 6,972,988,255 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined financial statements. 
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55,484,589 - 
1,676,147 - 

(2,700,825) - 
3,401,019 618,636 

- 50,000 
4,518 - 

(47,240,083) - 
2,063,278 (2,063,278) 

55,484,589 
1,676, 147 

(2,700,825) 
4,019,655 

50,000 
4,518 

(47,240,083) 

12,688,643 (1,394,642) 1 1,294,001 

(74,344,229) (1,285,447) (75,629,676) 

7,047,797,706 820,225 7,048,617,93 1 

$ 6,973,453,477 $ (465,222) $ 6,972,988,255 

SOUTHEAST LOUSIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues	 Changes in Net Postion 

Capital 
Charges for Grants and Govemmental Business-Type 

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governnenta1 Activities: 
Flood and drainage protection $ 85,370,505 $ 160,332 $ 773,157 $ (84,437,016) $ - $ (84,437,016) 

Property lïianagemcnt 2,595,856 - - (2,595,856) - (2,595,856) 

Total governmental activities 

Business-Type Actiities 
South Shore Harbor Marina 
Lakefront Airport 
Orleans Marina 
New Basin Canal 
Non-major funds 

87,966,361 160,332 773,157 (87,032,872) - (87,032,872) 

1,186,998 643,451 - - (543,547) (543,547) 
3,867,883 2,868,642 1,014,004 - 14,763 14,763 
1,428,24 1,418,828 - - (9,420) (9,420) 

249,222 1,267,300 - - 1,018,078 1,018,078 
636,238 265,559 - - (370,679) (370,679) 

7,368,589 6,463,780 1,0 14,004 109,195 109,195 

$ 95,334,950 $ 6,624,112 $ 1,787,161 (87,032,872) 109,195 (86,923,677) 

Generai revenues, speciai items and transfers: 
Taxes 
Unrestricted intergovernmental revenues 
Unrestricted investment Ioss 
Miscellaneous income 
Gain (loss) on disposals ofassets 
ütigation payments 
Transfers (to)/from other agencies 
lnternal transfers 

Total general revenues, special items and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net postion - beginning ofyear 

Net position - end ofyear 

Total business-type activities 

Total functions/programs 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined tinancial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTLON AUTHORITY - EAST 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2022 

ASSETS 
LMA 

LMA General Iotal 
Auchority O11) EJLD I1IBI1) OLD Real lrnproscment Ull) (,ovemmcntal 

General Fund General Fund (enera1 Fund Gencral Fund Fstate Fund Fund s1_lI,  Fund Funds 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and eash equivalents S 1,915,553 S - S - $ - $ 548,076 $ - $ - S 2,463,629 
lnvestments - LAMP 787,557 19,141,228 14,140,452 2,060,151 5,931,188 - 49,778,907 91,839,483 
lnscstmcnts - 24,450,229 19,167,443 - - - 6,944,517 50,562,189 
Rcccivables 207 1,220,275 87,508 66,141 302 - 285,720 1,660,153 
l)uc trom ()tlicr ftinds 535,594 1,479,326 59,155 57,223 17,854,105 - 12,568,018 32,553,421 
1)uc from other govemrnents 51,530 380,481 - 748,546 - 152,787 - 1,333,344 
1nventory - 399,317 - - - - - 399,317 

Rcstnctcd m. estments - I I ,284,072 - - - - - 11,284,072 
ùthcrassets 1.203.661 978.138 314.619 22.851 2.100 - - 2.521.369 

lotal assets S 4.494.102 S 59,333,066 $ 33,769,177 $ 2,954,912 $ 24,335,77! S 152,787 S 69,577,162 $ 194,616,977 

I,1AB11.ITIES, I)EFERREI) INFI.OWS OF Rl:sotR(l:s. •tNl) 11l) !štl..tN(l:s 
I .IABI l.ITI ES: 
Accotints pavablc $ - S - $ - $ - $ 1,131,807 $ - $ - S 1,131,807 
(ontraets payal)le 531,292 23,278 52,981 16,147 12,630 - 1,732,303 2,368,631 
Otheracerucd 365,791 547,512 128,092 30,380 53,959 - - 1,125,734 
1)(ic to other tiinds 57,223 13,038,423 124,173 110,719 21,257,371 2,166,849 22,403 36,777,161 
l)uc to (itlicr agencies - 1,610 - - - - 13,500,000 13,501,610 

lotal 1iahi1itis 

1)EFERRI1) INIl.OWS OF RESOLR(ES 

FLNI) BALANCES: 
Nonspendahle: 

lrepaid aiid olher asscts 
Inventoiy 

Rcstrictcd for: 
Pennaiient pump station niaintenaiice 

Committed to: 
OPEB liability 
Long-tenn maintenanee 
HSDRRS maintenance, inspection, & improvement 

Unassigned 

îotal ftind balances (deficit) 

Total liabilities, deferred inflosys ofresources, 
and fund balances 

13.610.823 305.246 157.246 22.455.767 2.166.849 15.254.706 54.904.943 

- 445.540 - - 3.000 - 284.585 733125 

1,203,661 978,138 314,619 22,851 2,100 - - 2,521,369 
- 399,317 - - - - - 399,317 

- 500,000 - - - - - 500,000 

- 7,545,391 4,664,726 3,036,586 - - - 15,246,703 
- - - - - - 31,663,000 31,663,000 
- 18,204,000 - - - - - 18,204,000 

2.336,135 17,649,857 28,484,586 (261,771) 1,874,904 (2,014,062) 22,374,871 70,444,520 

3,539,796 45,276,703 33,463,93! 2,797,666 1,877,004 (2,014,062) 54,037,871 138,978,909 

S 4,494,102 $ 59,333,066 $ 33,769,177 S 2,954,912 $ 24,335,771 $ 152,787 S 69,577,162 S 194,616,977 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these combined financial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOIJISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
ASOFJUNE30.2022 

Fund baiances - total governrnental ftinds 

Arnounts reported for governmental activities in the Combined 

Statement ofNet Position are different because: 

Capital assets in governmental activities are not financial 

resources ancš, therefore, are not reported in the funds, net of 
accumulated depreciation of $297,998,700 

Revenues that are not available within 60 days ofyear-end are reported 
as deferred inflows ofresources in the governmental funds 

Deferred outflows ofresources related to pensions and OPEB are not 

reported in the governmental funds: 
Pensions 
OPEB 

Pension and OPEB related deferrals are deferred inflows of resources 
on the statement ofnet position: 

Pensions 
OPEB 

Liabilities that are not duc and payable within 60 days ofyear-end 
ancš, therefore, ancš not reported in the funds 

Accrued compensated absences 
Post-employment benefit liability 

Net pension Iiability 

Net position ofgovernmental activities  

138,978,909 

6,880,284,629 

603,614 

5,518,169 
5,062,062 

(7,037,81 1) 
(2,058,995) 

(1,189,799) 
(17,619,124) 
(29,088, 177) 

$ 6,973,453,477 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined financial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST IOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
CMI)INFI) S lAlFMFNF OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES INFUND BALANCES 

FOl I1IF YEARENDEDJIJNE30.2022 

LMA 
LMA General Total 

Authoritv OLD EJLD LBBLD OLD Real Improvement OLD Governmental 
(iencral Fund (cneral Fund General Fund General Fund Estate Fund Fund SLIP Fund Funds 

RF;vF;NISI;s: 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Royalties, Icases. and pemsits 
Operating grants 
Payments from other funds 
Other 
Ins estment earnings (Ioss)  

$ - $ 21,180,653 $ 10,677,999 $ 2,802,026 $ 1,736,873 $ - S 18,892,776 $ 55,290,327 
- 1,093,902 419,245 163,000 - - - 1,676,147 
- 160,332 - - - - - 160,332 

158,216 326,556 166,731 121,654 - - - 773,157 
13,832,801 - - - - - - 13,832,801 

19,391 2,620,999 184,152 364,117 162,360 80,742 - 3,431,761 
1,967 (1,452,721) (1,143,058) 4,571 14,225 - (125,809) (2,700,825) 

lotal revenues 14,012,375 23,929,721 10,305,069 3,455,368 1,913,458 80,742 18,766,967 72,463,700 

EXPENDITURES: 
Flocxl and drain protection 13,627,601 25,655,375 9,889,042 3,275,519 - - 953,814 53,401,351 
Property rnanagement - - - - 2,597,004 80,742 - 2,677,746 
Capital outlay 481,292 l ,81 1,543 1,408,989 340,745 - - 13,996,396 18,038,965 

14,108,893 27,466,918 11,298,031 3,616,264 2,597,004 80,742 14,950,210 74,118,062 Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers inl(out) 
Litigation paymcnts 

Total other tinancing s()(irces (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fuiid balances (deficit) - beginning ofyear 

Fund balances (deficit) - end ofyear  

(96,518) (3,537,197) (992,962) (160,896) (683,546) 

- - (567,265) (4,550,000) - 
5,265 (748) - -  

3,816,757 (1,654,362) 

- - (5,117,265) 
- 4,517 

- 5,265 (568,013) (4,550,000) - - - (5,112,748) 

(96,518) (3,531,932) (1,560,975) (4,710,896) (683,546) - 3,816,757 (6,767,110) 

3,636,314 48,808,635 35,024,906 7,508,562 2,560,550 (2,014,062) 50,221,114 145,746,019 

$ 3,539,796 $ 45,276,703 $ 33,463,93! $ 2,797,666 S l,<77,004 S (2,014,062) $ 54,037,871 $ 138,978,909 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined fmancial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
RECONCILIATION OF THE COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE COMBINED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Change m funð balances - total governmental funðs 

Amounts reporteð for governmental activities m the Combineð Statement ofActivities anð 
Changes in Net Position are ðifferent because governmental funðs report capital outlay as 
expenðitures while governmental activities report ðepreciation expense to allocate those 
expenðitures over the life ofthe assets: 

Capital asset aððitions 
Depreciation expense 

Transfers of capital assets between the Authority anð St. Bernarð Parish ðo not affect 
current financial resources anð are not reporteð as other sources of funðs in the 
governmental funðs 

Revenues in the Combineð Statement ofActivities anð Changes in Net Position that ðo not 
proviðe current fmancial resources are not reporteð as revenues in the governmental funðs 

Transfers of capital assets between proprietary funðs anð govemmental funðs ðo not affect 
current financial resources anð are not reporteð as other sources of funðs in the 
governmental funðs 

Some items reporteð in the Combineð Statement ofActivities anð Changes in Net Position 
ðo not require the use of current financial resources anð, therefore, are not reporteð as 
expenðitures in governmental funðs 

Compensateð absences 
Post-employment benefit obligation 
Pension expense 

Change in net position 

(6,767,110) 

18,038,965 
(47,694,345) 

(42,122,818) 

194,263 

2,063,278 

3,411 
(257,239) 

2.197.366 

$ (74,344,229) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined financial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET POSON - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

AS OF JUNE 30. 2022 

Major Funds Non-Major 

Total 
South Shore Other Proprietary Proprietary 

Harbor Marina Lakefront Airport Orleans Marina New Basin Canal Funds Funds 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
(ash and cash cquivalcnts 
Rcccivablc, nct ofallosvance for 

uncollcctablcs accounts 
Due fronì ()thcr !ijndi 
DUC !ronì othcr governiì)cflts 
(urrcnt portion oflcasc rcccivahic 
()thcr asscts 

lotal currcnt asscts 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 
Lease receivahlcs, nct ofcurrcnt portion 
Othcr capital asscts. iìet of dcl)rcciatiofl 

lotal n()ncurrciìt assets 

lota1 assets 

DEFERRED OUTLFOWS OF RESOURCE 
Pensions 
OPEB 

Total deferred outflows ofresources 

Total assets and deferred outflow Ofrcs()urccs 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Rents paid in advancc 
Other liabilitics 

Total currcnt liabilities 

NONCURRENT I.IABII,ITIES: 
Accrucd eompcnsatcd ahscnccs 
Post-employnìcnt bcne!it liahílitv 
Net pension liability 

Total floiìcurrcnt liabilities 

Total liabilities 

DEFFRRFD NFIOWS OF RESOURCES: 

Penions 
OPl;! 

Total defei-red inflows of resources 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net position  

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 149,296 $ 149,296 

37,915 230,551 34,677 39,462 56,961 399,566 
215,303 - 6,867,000 12,779,830 267,094 20,129,227 

- 388,104 - - - 388,104 
- 315,319 205,907 532,588 120,726 1,174,540 

302 1.612 879 - (8fl 2.712 

253,520 935,586 7,108,463 13,351,880 593,996 22,243,445 

- 2,422,759 3,300,541 15,396,478 211,776 21,331,554 
4.253 409.274 - - 15.076 428.603 

4,253 2,832,033 3,300,541 15,396,478 226,852 21,760,157 

257,773 3,767,619 10,409,004 28,748,358 820,848 44,003,602 

106,497 440,779 119,245 34,312 46,932 747,765 
43.602 180.639 46.716 12.458 6.230 289.645 

150,099 621,418 165,961 46,770 53,162 1,037,410 

407,872 4,389,037 10,574,965 28,795,128 874,010 45,041,012 

- 41,956 - - 40,155 82,111 
- 15,687,256 - 82,10 136.130 15,905,487 

252,220 101,147 36,921 - 1,978 392,266 
60,116 306,163 23,984 2,355 253 392,871 

312,336 16,136,522 60,905 84,456 178.516 16,772,735 

8,591 96,265 9,998 - - l 14,854 
143,618 594,984 153,876 41,033 20,516 954,027 
561,380 2,323.501 628,580 180,876 247.395 3,941,732 

713,589 3,014,750 792,454 221,909 267,911 5,010,613 

1,025,925 19,151,272 853,359 306,365 446,427 21,783,348 

- 2,738,078 3,506,448 15,929,066 332,502 22,506,094 
135,825 562,165 152,083 43,762 59,857 953,692 

39,606 164,084 42,436 11,316 5,658 263,100 

175,431 3,464,327 3,700,967 15,984,144 398,017 23,722,886 

4,253 2,832,033 3,300,541 15,396,478 226,852 21,760,157 
(797,737) (21,058,595) 2,720,098 (2,891,859) (197,286) (22,225,379) 

$ (793,484) $ (18,226,562) S 6,020,639 $ 12,504,619 $ 29,566 $ (465,222) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese combined financial statements. 
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399,016 1,846,962 560,415 194,569 531,570 3,532,532 
106 3,932 - - - 4,038 

518,715 1,588,033 654,628 11 ,484 86,127 2,858,987 
68,399 150,377 59,939 - 1,146 279,861 
97,938 143,193 114,166 43,125 13,686 412,108 
15,836 18,230 37,793 44 1,196 73,099 
2,127 72,473 - - 2,513 77,113 

84,861 44,683 1,307 - - 130,851 

1,186,998 3,867,883 1,428,248 249,222 636,238 7,368,589 

(543,547) (849,291) (9,270) 1,018,128 97,807 (286,173) 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 

Rentals 
Detail revenue 
Fuel flowage fees 

l otal chargcs fir scrvlees 

Miseellaneous ineome 

lotal operating revenues 

Personnel services 
Travel 
(ontraetual scrs iees 
Materials and supplies 
Professional services 
()ther eharges 
Depreciation 
Major malntenance 

Total operating expenses 

Net operating income (loss) 

$ 643,451 S 2,051,591 S 

- 817,051 - 

643,451 2,868,642 

- 149,950 - 

643,451 3,018,592 

1,418,828 S 

1,418,828 

150 

1,418,978 

1,267,300 $ 265,559 S 5,646,729 
- 468,486 468,486 
- - 817,051 

1,267,300 734,045 6,932,266 

50 - 150,150 

1,267,350 734,045 7,082,416 

SOUTHEAST LOUISL4NA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHOR1TY - EAST 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Major Fttnds Non-Major 
Total 

South Shoi Other Propnetaiy Proprietaiy 
Hai,or Marina Lakefront Airport Oieans Marina New Basin Canal Funds Funds 

Giant income - 1,014,004 - - 1,014,004 
Transfers to govenmental actisitics - (1,657,815) - (405,463) (2,063,278) 
Gain on sale ()fasscts 50,000 - 50.000 

Total nonoperatlng revcnucs (593,811) (405,463) (999,274) 

(hange in nct position 543,547) (1,443,102) (9.270 1.018.128 (307656 (1.285.447t 

lotal itet position - beginning ofyear (249,937) (16,783,460) 6.029.909 ¡ 1486.491 337222 820225 

lotal net position - end ofyear $ (793,484) $ (18,226,562) $ 6,020,639 $ 12,504,619 S 29,566 $ (465,222) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese conibined financial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUJSIANA FLOOD PROTECTJON AUTHORITY - EAST 
COMBNED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR FNDPD JtTNE  30. 2022 

Funds Non-Major 
Total 

South Shorc Other Proprietary Proprietary 
l larbor Marina Lae!iont Airport Orlcans Marina Ncw Basin Canal Funds Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM (Usl;I IN) 
OPERATINC ( ! IVI ! 11 s: 

Receipls froin custfllcts 
Olher operating cash receipls 
Payinenls to supplicr 
Payments 10 employees 

Net cash from (used in) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) 
CAPITAL AND REL.STED FINANCING 
ACTlVlTlES: 

lrocecds !rotu fcdcral and statc grants 
Purehase ofcapiial assets 
1roceeds from sale ofcapital assets 

Nct cash from (used in) eapital and 
relatcd !inancing activities 

Nel change in cash 

Cash — beginriing of vcar 

Cash — end ofycar 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING 
INCOME (LOSS) TO CASH FROM 

(USED IN) OPERATING ÂCTIVITIES: 
Operaling income (loss) 

Adjustmenl 10 reconcile operating income (loss) 10 nel 
cash uscd in operating actïvities: 

1)epreciation expense 
Cash from (used in) nther areas 

(hange in asscls and Iiahilitics: 
lcecivables. nct 
1)ue froin othcr funds 
lrcpaiii cxpenscs and othcr assets 
Accounls and olhcr payahlcs 
1)ue to otlier funds 
Post-ernployrictit bcnc!it liability 
Net pension liability 
Other liabilities 

Change ïn deferred outflows ofresources 
Change in deferred inflows ofresources 

Net cash from (used in) operating activities  

S 615,677 $ 2,815,143 $ 1,460,636 S 1,178,998 S 765,156 S 6,835,610 
- 149,950 150 50 - 150,150 

(173,340) (148,464) (951,286) (1,029,965) 201,309 (2,101,746) 
(442,337) (1,999,537) (509,500) (149,083) (537,152) (3,637,609) 

- 817,092 - - 429,313 1,246,405 

- 1,215,723 - - - 1,215,723 
• (2.082.815) - - (423,052) (2,505,867) 

50,000 - - 50,000 

(817,092) - (423,052) (I,240,144) 

- 6,261 6,261 

143,035 143,035 

S - S - $ - $ - S 149,296 S 149,2% 

S (543,547) S (1,443,102) S (9,270) S 1,018,128 S (307,656) $ (1,285,447) 

2,127 72,473 - 74,600 
- 392,092 - - 405,563 797,655 

I,293 66,310 33,015 (36,802) 29,133 92,949 
612,672 - (32,169) (1,057,413) 270,617 (206,293) 

(157) 33,444 (116) - - 33,171 
- 38,950 (51,168) - 37,238 25,020 
- 1,727,590 - 82,101 - 1,809,691 

1l,260 46,648 2l,519 (6,237) 11,063 84,253 
(282,252) (933,397) (172,939) 18,146 (120,430) (1,490,872) 
(17,190) (37,678) 7,878 (54,237) - (101,227) 
113,361 427,000 81,212 5,598 47,279 674,450 
102,433 426,762 122,038 30,716 56,506 738,455 

S - $ 817,092 $ - S - S 429,313 S 1,246,405 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese coinbined financial statements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Renortin Entity 

The Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority — East (the Authority) was created as a political 
subdivision ofthe State ofLouisiana by the Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions ofLA RS 
38:330.1. The Authoritys primary purpose is regional coordination offlood protection ofthe following 
Ievee districts: 

• East Jefferson Levee District 
• Lake Borgne Basin Levee District 
• Orleans Levee District 

Effective on January 1, 2007 as a result ofLA RS 38:291 (Paragraphs D, G and K), the Authority was 
created to combine the flnancial activity of the Orleans Levee District, the East Jefferson Levee 
District, and the Lake Borgne Basin Levee District (collectively, the Levee Districts) with that of the 
administration arm ofthe Authority. The Authoritys Board ofCommissioners administers the 
operations and responsibilities of the flood protection related assets and activities of the Levee Districts 
in accordance with the provisions of Louisiana statutes. 

LA R.S. 38:330. 12 placed the non-flood related assets and activities of the ørleans Levee District under 
the management and control ofthe Lakefront Management Authority, formerly known as Non-Flood 
Protection Asset Management Authority (LMA). The statute a1so states that those assets will continue 
to be owned by the Orleans Levee District. The creation, powers, duties and functions of the LMA are 
specifled in LA R.S. 38:330.12.1. 

• The Orleans Levee Disirict (the OLD) was established by 1890 General Assembly of the State of 
Louisiana. The OLD has primary responsibility for the operation and maintenance of levees, 
embankments, seawalls, jetties, breakwaters, water basins, and other hurricane and flood protection 
improvements surrounding the City ofNew Orleans, including the southern shores ofLake 
Pontchartrain and along the Mississippi River. The District a1so has responsibility for operating and 
maintaining several complex marine structures impacting navigable waterways that are part ofthe 
flood protection system. The OLD is responsible for the maintenance ofapproximately 109 miles of 
levees and floodwalls and over 200 floodgates. Louisiana State Legislature authorized the OLD to 
dedicate, construct, operate, and maintain public parks, beaches, marinas, aviation flelds, and other 
Iike facilities. The OLD owns a general aviation airport, the New Orleans Lakefront Airport, as well 
as the Orleans Marina, the South Shore Harbor Marina, and various other real estate properties. The 
Orleans Marina has 354 boat slips. The South Shore Harbor Marina, which was officia1ly dedicated 
September l 9, 1987, has a 43-acre calm water basin, 450 open boat slips, and 26 covered boat slips. 
The OLD has approximately l 55 full-time employees, including 35 police officers. 

• The East Jefferson Levee District (the EJLD) was created by Louisiana State Legislature on 
January 1, l 979 from the territory removed from the Pontchartrain Levee District. The EJLD includes 
all or portions of the following parishes: Jefferson Parish East of Mississippi River, South of Lake 
Pontchartrain, bordered by St. Charles Parish. The EJLD primarily provides flood protection for those 
areas contained in the District which is approximately 28 miles of levees and floodwalls and 12 
floodgates, and has approximately 60 full-time employees, including 25 police offlcers. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Reportina Entitv (Contiiiued) 

• The Lake Borgne Basin Levee District (the LBBLD) was created by Louisiana State Legislature in 
1892 and is comprised ofall the territory contained within the parish ofSt. Bernard. The LBBLD 
primarily provides flood protection for those areas. The LBBLD is responsible for approximately 57 
miles of levees and floodwalls, 32 floodgates, 8 pumping stations, and 56 miles of drainage canals. 
The LBBLDs office is located in Violet, Louisiana, and employs approximately 25 full-time 
employees. The LBBLDs operations are funded primarily through ad valorem taxes, state revenue 
sharing and interest earnings. As of June 29, 202 1, the LBBLD transferred responsibility for the 
pumping stations and internal drainage of St. Bernard Parish to the St. Bernard Parish Government. 

The Authority is governed by a Board ofCommissioners (the Board), consisting ofnine members, of 
whom there shall be exactly one member from each parish within the territorial jurisdiction of the 
Authority. The members shall be appointed by the Governor of Louisiana from nominations submitted 
by the nominating committee as follows: 

• Five members who sha11 either be an engineer or a professional in a related field such as geotechnical, 
hydrological, or environmental science. Ofthe five members, one member shall be a civil engineer. 

• Two members who shall be a professional in a discipline other than that occurring in item 1, with at 
least ten years of professional experience in that discipline. 

• Two members who shall be at-large. 

Regular monthly meetings ofthe Board shall be convened on a rotating basis at a place determined by 
the Board in a levee district unðer the jurisdiction of the Authority, which is located in New Orleans, 
Louisiana. 

Until December 3 1, 2006, the Levee Districts were governed by Boards of Commissioners appointed 
by the governor and local governing authorities. Effective January 1, 2007, the flood control activities 
ofthe Levee Districts were governed by the Authority, a newly constituted governing body and the 
Authoritys Board ofCommissioners, in accordance with changes in state law approved by the citizenry 
on September 30, 2006. Significant non-flood facilities and improvements owned by the Orleans Levee 
District are managed and controlled by the Lakefront Management Authority Board (Non-Flood 
Division or LMA). 

The LMA is governed by a Board of Commissioners (the Board), consisting of 17 members. The 
members sha1l be composed ofthe following members who shall be subject to Senate coiïfirmation, 
provided that no elected official shall be appointed to serve as a member: 

• One member appointed by the Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority East. 
• One member appointed by the state senator representing Senate District No. 3 and Senate District No. 

4, and by the state representative representing House District No. 97, House District No. 94, House 
District No. 99, and by the Congressional Representative representing Congressional District No. 1 
and Congressional District No. 2. At least one member appointed shall be a lawyer, at least one 
member sha1l be a certified public accountant and at least one member shall be a realtor. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Renortin Entitv (Contiiiiied) 

• One member appointed by the mayor ofthe city ofNew Orleans. 
• One member appointed by each New Orleans city council member in whose district a non-fiood asset 

is located. 
• Two members appointed jointly by the presidents of the Lakeshore, Lake Vista, Lake Terrace, and 

Lake Oaks property owners associations. 
• One member appointed by the secretary ofthe Department ofTransportation and Development. 
• One member appointed by the Lake Pontchartrain Basin Foundation. 
• One member appointed by the board for the New Orleans City Park. 

Regular monthly meetings ofthe Board shall be convcncd at a place determined by the Board. 

The combined financial Statements of the Authority include all of the Levee Districts subjected to the 
Authoritys governance, as well as the aggregate results ofthe enterprise fund assets ofthe OLD and the 
results for the OLD Real Estates general fund and the general irnprovement fund that are managed and 
controlled by LMA. 

The OLD Real Estate fund is organizationally a non-flood control fund and is the administrative fund 
for the Non-Flood Division which is governed by the LMA; however, it has responsibility not only for 
the proprietary funds, but also roadways, and public recreation areas along Lake Pontchartrain, all 
government-type activities. The Real Estate administrative fund is reported with the govcrnmenta1 
funds. The General Improvement fund is also managed by the LMA. 

Measurement Focus Basis of Accountin And Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the combined statement of net position and the 
combined statement ofactivities) report information about the Authority as a whole. For the most part, 
the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governinental activities, which 
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely primarily on fees and charges for support. 

The combined statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the given 
functions are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function (allocated to 
functions based on actual revenues and expenditures) and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted 
to meeting the operational or capital requirements ofa particular function. Taxes and other revenues not 
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Net position is displayed in three components: 

• Net investment in capita1 assets — consists of capital assets, net ofrelated debt. 
• Restricted — when constraints placed on net position use is either externally imposed by creditors 

(such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments 
or imposed by law through constitutiona1 provisions or enab1ing legislation. 

• Unrestricted — all other net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or net 
investment in capital assets. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountin, And Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

Basis ofAccounting 

In Apri1 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation cstablished the GASB to promu1gate generally 
accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of 
state and local governmental entities. The accompanying combined flnancial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with such principles. The accompanying combined financial statements present 
information only as to the transactions ofthe Authority as authorized by Louisiana statutes. Basis of 
accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the combined financial 
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tining of the measurements mode, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 

The accounts ofthe Authority are maintained in accordance with applicable statutoly provisions and the 
regulations ofthe State ofLouisiana, Division ofAdministration, Office ofStatewide Reporting and 
Accounting Policy. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Major individual governmental 
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modifled accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e. both measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the transaction can be 
determined; and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. The Authority considers most revenues available if they are 
collected within 60 days after year end. For certain grants for which collectability is assured, but do not 
meet the availability criteria, the revenue is recorded as unearned revenue. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred under the accrual basis of accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claiins and judgments, are 
recorded when paid. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authoritys policy to usc 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountin, And Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

Fund Balance 

In 2012, the Authority adopted the provisions ofGASB Codification 1300 FundAccounling and 1800 
Classijìcation and Terminology, which changed the reporting of fund balance in the balance sheets of 
governmental fund types. In fund flnancial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported 
in classiflcations that comprise a hierarchy primarily on the extent to which the Authority is bound to 
honor constraints on the speciflc purpose for which amounts in the funds can be spent. Fund ba1ance is 
reported in five components - nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. 

• Nonspendable - This component consists of amounts that cannot be spcnt because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) lega1ly or contractually required to be maintaincd intact. 

• Resiricied - This component consists of amounts that have constraints placed on them either 
externally by third parties (creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments) or by law through constitutiona1 provisions or enabling legislation. Enabling legislation 
authorizes the Authority to assess, levy, change or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from 
external resource providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement (compelled by external 
parties) that those resources be used only for the speciflc purposes stipulated in the legislation. 

• Commiiied - This component consists of amounts that can only be used for speciflc purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Authority. Those connnitted amounts cannot 
be used for any other purpose unless the Authority removes or changes the specifled use by taking the 
same type ofaction (ordinance or resolution) it employed previously to commit those amounts. 

• Assigned- This component consists ofamounts that are constrained by the Authoritys intent to be 
used for speciflc purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The authorization for assigning 
fund balance is expressed by the Authority or the designee as established in the Authoritys Fund 
Balance Policy. 

• Unassigned - This component consists of amounts that have not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to speciflc purposes within the general fund. When both restricted and unrestricted resources 
are available for use, it is the Authoritys policy to use restricted resources flrst, then unrestricted 
resources in the following order: committed resources flrst, then assigned, and then unassigned as 
they are needed. 

Net Position 

In 2013, the Authority adopted GASB Standards which provided flnancial reporting guidance for 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and net position. State and local 
governments enter into transactions that result in the consumption or acquisition of assets in one period 
that are applicable to future periods. GASB Statement No. 63 requires that deferred outflows of 
resources should be reported in a statement ofnet position in a separate section following assets and 
deferred inflows of resources shou1d be reported in a separate section following liabilities. During 20 13, 
the Authority adopted the statement and restated ba1ances previously referred to as net assets to net 
position. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Measurement Focus Basis of Accountin, And Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

Ne1 Position (Continued) 

Net position represents the differeuce between assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred 
iuflows. Net position should be displayed in three components — net investment in capital assets 
cousisting of capital assets, uet of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any 
debt proceeds used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets; restricted 
distinguishing betweeu major categories ofrestrictions and cousisting ofrestricted assets reduced by 
Iiabilities and deferred inflows ofresources related to those assets; and unrestricted consisting ofthe net 
amount of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are 
not iucluded in the determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net 
positiou. 

Major Funds 

Thc Authority General Fund is used to account for all financial activity associated with the primary 
purposc for which the Atithority was created. 

The OLD General Fund is the primary operating fund ofthe OLD as relates to the flood protection 
purpose ofthe organization. The fund accounts for a1I flnancial resources related to flood coutrol 
functions, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

The EJLD Geuera1 Fund is the primary operating fund ofthe EJLD as relates to the flood protection 
purpose ofthe organization. 

The LBBLD General Fund is the primary operating fund of the LBBLD as relates to the flood 
protectiou purpose of the organizatiou. It is used to account for a11 activities except those legally or 
administratively required to be accounted for iu other funds. 

The OLD Real Estate Fund is a companion fund to the OLD Geueral Fund, used to provide 
management and administration ofnon-flood coutrol operatious, iucluding the OLDs proprietary funds 
as well as parks, roadways, and bridges. This fund is controlled and managed by the LMA. 

The OLD Specia1 Levee Improvemeut Project (SL]P) Fund is used to account for financia1 resources 
received and used for the acquisition, coustruction, or improvement ofcapital facilities as well as 
maintenance of the flood control system. 

The OLD General Improvement Fund is used to account for financial resources received and used for 
the acquisition, coustruction, or improvement of uon-flood protection related capital facilities. This 
fund is controlled and managed by the LMA. 

The South Shore Harbor Marina, Orleans Marina, Lakefront Airport, Lake Vista, and New Basin Cana1 
funds are proprietary funds used for flnanciaI resources received and used for the acquisition, 
coustruction, or improvement ofcapita1 facilities. These funds are controlled and managed by the LMA. 

The OLD Police and the EJLD Police Detail Funds are proprietary funds used for financia1 resources 
received and used for police details. These funds are coutrolled and managed by the Authority. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of combined financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined 
financial statements and the reported amounts ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Epuivalents 

For the purpose of the combined statement ofcash flows, cash and cash cquivalents include all demand 
accounts and certificates of deposit with an original maturity of thrcc months or less. 

Under state law, the Authority may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, 
money market accounts or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national 
banks having principal offices in Louisiana. State statutes authorize the Authority to invest in United 
States bonds, treasury notes or certificates. These are classified as investments if the original maturities 
exceed 90days. lnvestments are stated at fair value using published market rates. 

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Under state law, these 
deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance, or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance must at all times equa1 the amount on deposit with the fisca1 agent. These pledged 
securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the 
form ofcommercial paper held by the state treasurer. The Authority was fully covered by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and pledged securities at June 30, 2022. 

Investments 

The Louisiana Asset Management Pool, (LAMP) is administered by LAMP, 1nc., a non-profit 
Corporation, organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having 
contracted to participate in LÄMP have an investment interest in its pooi of assets. 

The primary objective ofLAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement ofpublic funds in 
short-term, high-quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other 
obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LA-
R.S. 33:2955. LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poors. 

The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LÄMP assets is restricted to not more than 90 days. 
LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to the account balances. 
The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value is 
determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the extemal investment pool is 
the same as the va1ue of the pooi shares. LAMP, 1nc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state 
treasurer and the board ofdirectors. LÄMP is not registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) as an investment company. Ifyou have any questions, please feel free to contact thc 
LAMP administrative office at (800) 249-5267. 

Investments in LAMP are stated at amortized cost due to their liquidity. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Investmeiìts (Continued 

The Authority also maintains investment accounts as authorized by LA RS 33:2955. Nearly all 
investments held by general purpose governments are required to be reported at fair value in their basic 
financial statements by GASB Codification 150 Investment. 

Receivables 

A11 receivables are shown net of allowancc for doubtful accounts. 

InterfLInd Receivables or Pavables 

The amounts are referrcd to as either due to or due from other flmds, which result from a pooled cash 
management process. lnterfund receivables or payables reflect a cumulative excess of costs (due from) 
or revenue (due to) generally between the genera1 funds and a11 other funds. As a genera1 rule, a11 
intcrfund balances are eliminated in the government-wide financial statements. 

Inventory 

Inventoiy is valued at average cost and is expensed at the time of withdrawal from inventoly on a 
perpetua1 basis. The year-end balance contains supplies and fuel that cou1d be needed at any timc. Thc 
OLD is the only district that maintains inventory. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which inc1ude property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure, such as bridges, seawa1ls, 
roads, and levees, are reported in the combined financia1 statements. In accordance with accounting 
principles genera1ly accepted in the United States ofAmerica and the GASB Codification 2200, 
governments are required to identify infrastructure assets, including flood control systems. The 
Authority has recorded the costs of construction for projects identified in its bond documents and will 
continue to recognize its portion ofthe cost of infrastructure. Such assets are recorded at historical cost 
or estimated historica1 cost ifpurchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated 
market va1ue at the date ofdonation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value ofthe asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets 
and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. The Authority and its related districts 
have implemented a $ 10,000 minimmn capitalization threshold. The Authoritys capitalization 
threshold for infrastructure assets is $250,000. 

The following are the major classes of capital assets and the related asset lives: 

Buildings 40 years 
Improvements other than buildings 20-40 years 
Equipment 5-15 years 
Infrastructure 40 years 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED 

Compensated Absences 

Employees eam and accumulate annual and sick leave of various rates, depending on the years of 
service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each employee is un1iniited. 
Upon termination, employees or the employees estate are compensated for up to 300 hours ofunused 
annual leave at the employees hourly rate ofpay at the time of termination. Upon retirement, unused 
annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick Ieave is used to compute retirement benefits. In 
addition, it is the Authoritys policy to pay any accumulated compensatoly leave at the employees 
hourly rate ofpay at the time oftermination. 

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

ln addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, represents a consumption ofnet position that applies to a future period and so will not be 
recognized as an expense or expenditure until then. The Authority has two items that meet this criterion 
— OPEB-related deferrals and pension-related deferrals. ln addition to liabilities, the statement of 
financial position wiil sometimes report a separate section for deferred infiows ofresources. This 
separate financial statement element, Deferred Inflows of Resources, represents an acquisition of net 
position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then. The 
Authority has three items that meet the criteria for this categ01y — deferred revenue, OPEB-related 
deferrals and pension-related deferrals. 

Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows 
ofresources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System and additions to/deductions from this retirement 
systems fiduciary net positions have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the 
retirement system. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds ofemployee contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value. 

Other Post-Empiovment Benefits 

For purposes ofmeasuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the flduciaiy net position of the 
Office ofGroup Benefits p1an and additions to deductions from the plans fiduciaiy net position have 
been determined on the same basis a s they are reported by the OGB. For this purpose, benefit 
payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair va1ue. 

Lon2-term Obli2ations 

ln the government-wide combined financial statements, long-term obligations are rccognizcd as 
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities combined statement of net position. 
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Combined Balance Sheet 

Governmental funds include a reconciliation of the combined government-wide statements to the 
combined governmental fund financiai statements. This reconciliation is necessary to bring the flnancial 
statements from the current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of 
accounting to the economic resources measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Major 
items included in the reconciliation are capital assets, long-term debt, accrued compensated absences, 
net pension liability, post-employment beneflts payable, legal settlement payable, and deferred revenue, 
which are shown on the government-wide but not the governmental fund statements. The combined 
statement ofrevenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — governmental funds include 
reconciliation between net changes in fund ba1ances — total governmental funds and change in net 
position ofgovernmental activities. Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; 
however, in the combined statement of activities and changes in net position, the cost of those assets is 
a1located over the estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. Other differences in 
recognition include number of months allowed in estimating revenue collections, contributions to the 
pension plan in the current fiscal year, classification of changes in long term obligations, pension 
expense, and post-employment benefit and pension expense. 

Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the 
Authoritys Genera1 Fund, the OLD Genera1 Fund, the LBBLD General Fund, the EJLD General Fund, 
and the OLD Real Estate Fund. 

Expenditures are controlled at a major cost category level. Executive Directors may reallocate resources 
among cost categories and departments so long as aggregate cost does not change. Changes to the 
budgets that will change total revenue or expense must be approved by the Board. 

Budetary Accountin 

By April 1 ofeach year, the Board submits the annual budgets to the Joint Legislative Committee on 
the Budget and to the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana for the succeeding fiscal year. The 
operating and capital budgets include proposed expenditures and the means offinancing. 

AII original budgets for the 2022 fiscal year were adopted on March 18, 202 1. The budgeted amounts 
are included, respectively, as the original and final budgets in the accompanying Schedule ofRevenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds Budget and Actual. 

Newlv Adopted Accountin Pronouncements 

For 2022, the Authority implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 
No. 87, Leases. GASB Statement No. 87 enhances the relevance and consistency ofinformation ofthe 
governments leasing activities. It establishes requirements for lease accounting based on the principle 
that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. A lessee is required to recognize a 
Iease liability and an intangible right to use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease 
receivable and a deferred inflow of resources. These changes were incorporated in the Authoritys 2022 
financial statements and had no effect on the beginning net position ofAuthority or the fund statements. 
The Authority recognized $22,506,094 in lease receivables for its conveyance ofcontrol ofnonfinancia1 
assets to lessors and a corresponding $22,506,094 in deferred inflows ofresources. The 
implementation did not have a material impact on the governmental activities ofthe Authority. 
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Date of Manaements Review 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 19, 2022, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

(2) CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Epuivalents 

Cash includes petty cash and demand deposits. Cash equivalents may include amounts in time deposits, 
money market mutual funds, commercial paper, and United States Treasury bills. 

Aggregate cash and cash equiva1ents by entity deposited with financial institutions as ofJune 30, 2022 
were as follows: 

Authority 
OLD 
EJLD 
LBBLD 
LMA 

$ 1,915,553 
93,084 
56,212 

548,076 

Total  

Amounts dcpositcd in banks and investment accounts were as follows: 

Balance per agency books 

Deposits in bank and investment 
accounts per banks 

U.S. 
Money Government 
Market Obiigations & 

Cash Funds Securities LAMP Total 
$ 2,612,925 $ 1 1,284,072 $ 50,562,189 $ 91,839,483 $ 156,298,669 

$ 3426,899 $ 1 1,284,072 $ 50,562,189 $ 91,839,483 $ 157,1 12,643 

The total bank balances will not necessarily equa1 the deposits in bank account per the combined 
statement ofnet position. Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market 
value. Under state law, these deposits are secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. AII ba1ances are covered by sufficient collatera1 and FDIC 
coverage. 
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Investments 

At June 30, 2022, the Authority had an investment of $9 1,839,483 with the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool (LAMIP), which is included in investments. LAMP is stated at amortized cost and is 
therefore not included in the fair value hierarchy below. 

At June 30, 2022, the EJLD and OLD had investments of$11,284,072 in money market accounts which 
are broken out separately with the restricted investments. They are stated at amortized cost, and 
therefore, are not included in the fair value hierarchy below. 

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs. 

The Authority has the following recurring fair value measurements as ofJune 30, 2022: 

• U.S. government obligations are va1ued using prices quoted in active markets for those securities (Level 
1 inputs) 

• U.S. government sponsored enterprise securities are valued using prices quoted in active markets for 
those securities or quoted prices for identical securities in markets that are not active. 

Investment Type Fair Va1ue Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

U.S. government obligations $ 50,562,189 $ 50,562,189 $ - $ - 

$ 5OE562189 $ 5OE562.189 $ - $ - 

(3) CAPITAL ASSETS 

The historical costs of infrastructurc asscts as of June 30, 2022, were as follows: 

Governrnental 

Bridges and roadways 
Parks and recreation 

Subtotal — other infrastructure assets 

Flood protection systems 

Total — infrastructure assets  

$ 87,016,385 
3,595,348 

90,611,733 

6,721,218,261 

$ 6,811,829,994 

Accumulated depreciation on infrastructure assets amounted to $ 183,293,543 for governmental 
infrastructure assets at year-end. Certain incomplete infrastructure projects remain classified in 
construction-in-progress at June 30, 2022. 
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A summary of changes in governmental fund type fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 2022 is as 
follows: 

6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 
Gove rnme ntal Activitie s: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 36,946,736 $ - $ - $ 36,946,736 
Construction-in-progress 5,900,627,249 17,535,620 (5,886,085,946) 32,076,923 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 5,937,573,985 17,535,620 (5,886,085,946) 69,023,659 

Capital as s e ts be ing de pre ciate d: 

Buildings 
Improveiiients other than buildings 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation  

- 96,040,559 
(1,523,800) 202,085,028 
(1,727,276) 23,488,990 

(27,373,464) 6,8 1 1,829,994 

(30,624,540) 7, 133,444,57 1 

- 30,935,653 
(41,269) 92,788,608 

(1,436,474) 15,165,797 
(20,8 15,780) 183,293,543 

(22,293,523) 322,183,601 

(8,331,017) 6,811,260,970 

$ (5,894,416,963) $ 6,880,284,629 

96,040,559 - 
152,343,173 51,265,655 
22,594,810 2,621,456 

1,038,229,802 5,800,973,656 

1,309,208,344 5,854,860,767 

30,259,624 676,029 
9 1,129,230 1,700,647 
14,243,685 2,358,586 

161,150,242 42,959,081 

296,782,781 47,694,343 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,012,425,563 5,807,166,424 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 6,949,999,548 $5,824,702,044 
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A summary ofchanges in proprìetary type fund fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 2022 is as 
follows: 

6/30/2021 Additions Reductious 6/30/2022 
B us e ine s s -Type Activitie s: 
Capital ass e ts being de pre ciate d: 
Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Le s s accumulate d de pre ciation for: 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net  

$ 1,279,046 $ 442,589 $ (489,816) $ 1,231,819 

1,279,046 442,589 (489,8 16) 1,23 1,8 19 

1,215,919 77,113 (489,816) 803,216 

1,215,919 77,113 (489,816) 803,216 

63,127 365,476 - 428,603 

$ 63,127 $ 365,476 $ - $ 428,603 

(4) RESTRICTEÐ ASSETS 

Restricted assets at June 30, 2022, as shown on the Combined Statement ofNet Position, amounted to 
$ 1 1,284,072. Restricted assets consisted of $1 1,284,072 in OLD General Fund dedicated to OPEB 
Iiabi1ities. 

(5) COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The cost of leave prìvilcges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60 
Compensated Absences, is recognized as an expense when leave is earned. The combined statement of 
net position present the cost of accumulated annual and compensatory leave as a liability. There is 110 

liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the Authority does not have a policy to pay this 
amount when employees separate from service. The combined value of accrued annual leave and 
compensatory leave at June 30, 2022 was $1,304,653. 
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(6) RETEREMENT BENEFITS 

Pian Description 

Employees ofthe Authority are provided with pensions through a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit p1an administered by the Louisiana State Emp1oyees Retirement System (LASERS). 
Section 40 1 of Title 1 1 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (LA RS 1 1:40 1) grants to LASERS Board of 
Trustees and the Louisiana Legis1ature the authority to review administration, beneflt terms, 
investments, and funding of the plan. LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be 
obtained at www.lasersonline.org. 

Thc fol Iowing is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general information 
purposcs only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete information. 

Retirement Benefits 

The age and years ofcreditable service required in order for a member to retire with full benefits are 
established by statute, and vay depending on the members hire date, employer, andjob classification. 
A rank and file member hired prior to july 1, 2006, may either retire with full benefits at any age upon 
completing 30 years of creditable service and at age 60 upon completing ten years ofcreditable service 
depending on their plan. Those members hired between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2015, may retire at 
age 60 upon completing five years of creditable service and those hired on or after july 1, 2015, may 
retire at age 62 upon completing five years of creditable service. The basic annual retirement benefit for 
members is equal to 2.5% to 3.5% ofaverage compensation multiplied by the number ofyears of 
creditable service. Additionally, members may choose to retire with 20 year of service at any age, with 
an actuarially reduced benefit. 

Average compensation is defined as the members average annual earned compensation for the highest 
36 consecutive months ofemployment for members employed prior to Ju1y 1, 2006. For members hired 
july 1, 2006 or later, average compensation is based on the members average annual eamed 
compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment. The maximum annual retirement 
benefit cannot exceed the lesser of 100% of average compensation, or a certain specified dollar amount 
of actuarially determined monetary liniits, which vary depending upon the members age at retirement. 
As an alternative to the basic retirement benefits, a member may elect to receive their retirement 
throughout their life, with certain benefits being paid to their designated beneficiary after their death. 

Act 992 ofthe 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session changed the beneflt structure for LASERS 
members hired on or after January 1, 2011. This resu1ted in three new plans: regular, hazardous duty, 
and judges. The new regular plan includes regular members and those members who were formerly 
eligible to participate in specia1ty plans, excluding hazardous duty andjudges. Regular members and 
judges are eligible to retire at age 60 after five years of creditable service and, may a1so retire at any 
age, with a reduced benefit, after 20 years ofcreditable service. Hazardous duty members are eligible to 
retire with twelve years ofcreditable service at age 55, 25 years ofcreditable service or at any age or 
with a reduced benefit after 20 years ofcreditable service. Average compensation will be based on the 
members average annual earned compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment 
for a11 three new plans. Members in the regular plan will receive a 2.5% accrua1 rate, hazardous duty 
plan a 3.33% accrual rate, andjudges a 3.5% accrual rate. The extra 1.O% accrual rate for each year of 
service for court officers, the governor, lieutenant governor, legislators, House clerk, sergeants at arms, 
or Senate secretary, employed after January 1, 2011, was eliminated by Act 992. Specialty plan and 
regular member, hired prior to January 1, 201 1, who are hazardous duty employees have the option to 
transition to the new hazardous duty plan. 
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Retirement Benefits (Continueð) 

Act 226 for the 2014 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session established new retirement eligibility for 
members of LASERS hired on or after july 1, 20 15, excluding hazardous duty plan members. Regular 
members and judges under the new plan are eligible to retire at age 62 after five years of creditable 
service and, may also retire at any age, with a reduced benefit, after 20 years of creditable service. 
Average compensation will be based on the member s average annual eamed compensation for the 
highest 60 consecutive months of employment. Members in the regular plan will receive 2.5% accrual 
rate, andjudges a 3.5% accrual rate, with the extra 1.0% accmal rate based on all years ofservice a 
judge. 

A member leaving employment before attaining minimuin retirement age, but after completing certain 
miniinum service requirements, becomes eligible for a benefit provided the member lives to the 
minimum service retirement age, and does not withdraw their accuinulated contributions. The ininiinurn 
service requirement for benefits varies depending upon the ineinber s employer and service 
classification. 

Deferreð Retireinent Benefits 

The State Legislature authorized LASERS to establish a Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP). 
When a member enters DROP, their status changes froin active member to retiree even though they 
continue to work and draw their salary for a period ofup to three years. The election is irrevocable once 
participation begins. During DROP participation, accumulated retirement benefits that would have been 
paid to each retiree are separately tracked. For members who entered DROP prior to January 1, 2004, 
interest at a rate of one-halfpercent less than the Systems realized retum on its portfolio (not to be less 
than zero) will be credited to the retiree after participation ends. At that time, the member must choose 
among available altematives for the distribution of benefits that have accumulated in the DROP 
account. Meinbers who enter DROP on or after January 1, 2004, are required to participate in LASERS 
Self-Directed Plan (SDP) which is administered by a third-party provider. The SDP allows DROP 
participants to choose froin a inenu of investment options for the allocation oftheir DROP balances. 
Participants may diversify their investments by choosing from an approved list of inutual funds with 
different holdings, management styles, and risk factors. 

Members eligible to retire and who do not choose to participate in DROP may elect to receive at the 
time of retirement an initial benefit option (IBO) in an amount up to 36 months of benefits, with an 
actuarial reduction of their future benefits. For members who selected the IBO option prior to January 
1, 2004, such amount may be withdrawn or reinain in the IBO account eaming interest at a rate of one-
halfpercent less than the Systeins realized retum on its portfolio (not to be less than zero). Those 
members who select the IBO on or after January 1, 2004, are required to enter the SDP as described 
above. 
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Disabilitv Benefits 

Generally, active members with ten or more years ofcredited service who become disabled may receive 
a maximum disability retirement benefit equivalent to the regular retirement formula without reduction 
by reason of age. Upon reaching retirement age, the disability retiree may receive a regular retirement 
benefit by making application to the Board ofTrustees. For injuries sustained in the line ofduty, 
hazardous duty personnel in the Hazardous Duty Services Plan will receive a disability benefit equal to 
75% of final average compensation or 100% ofthe final average compensation ifthe injury was the 
result of an intentional act of violence. 

Survivors Benefits 

Certain eligible surviving dependents receive benefits based on the deceased members compensation 
and their relationship to the deceased. The deceased member who was in state service at the time of 
death must have a minimum of five years of service credit, at Ieast two ofwhich were earned 
immediately prior to death, or who had a minimum oftwenty years ofservice credit regardless ofwhen 
earned in order for a benefit to be paid to a minor or handicapped child. Benefits are payable to an 
unmarried child until age 18, or age 23 if the child remains a full-time student. The aforementioned 
minimum service credit requirement is ten years for a surviving spouse with no minor children, and 
benefits are to be paid for life to the spouse or qua1ified handicapped child. 

The deceased regular member hired on or after January 1, 20 1 1, must have a minimum of five years of 
service credit regardless of when earned in order for a benefit to be paid to a minor child. The 
aforementioned minimum service credit requirements for a surviving spouse are 10 years, 2 years being 
earned immediately prior to death, and active state service at the time of death, or a minimum of 20 
years of service credit regardless of when earned. A deceased members spouse must have been married 
for at least one year before death. 

A Hazardous Duty Services Plan members surviving spouse and minor or handicapped or mentally 
incapacitated child or children are entitled to survivor benefits of 80% ofthe members fina1 average 
compensation ifthe member was killed in the Iine ofduty. Ifthe member dies in the line ofduty as a 
result of an intentional act of violence, survivor benefits may be increased to l 00% of the members 
final average compensation. 

Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-Livin Adiustments 

As fully described in Title 1 1 ofthe Louisiana Revised Statutes, LASERS allows for the payment of 
permanent benefit increases, a1so known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs), that are funded 
through investment earnings when recommended by the Board ofTrustees and approved by the State 
Legislature. 

Contributions 

Contribution requirements ofactive employees are governed by Title l 1 ofthe Louisiana Revised 
Statutes and may be amended by the Louisiana Legislature. Employee contributions are deducted from 
a members salary and remitted to LASERS by participating employers along with employer portion of 
the contribution. 
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The employer contribution rates in effect during the year ended June 30, 2022 for the various p1ans 
follow: 

Appellate Law Clerks 
Appellate Law Clerks hired on or after 7/01/06 
Alcohol Tobacco Control 
Bridge Police 
Bridge Police hired on or after 7/01/06 
Corrections Primary 
Corrections Secondary 
Harbor Police 
Hazardous Duty 
Judges hired before 1/01/1 1 
Judges hired after 12/3 1/10 
Judges hired on or after 7/0 1/ 15 
Legislators 
øptional Retirement P1an (ORP) before 7/0 1/06 
Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) on or after 7/01/06 
Peace Officers 
Regular Employees liired before 7/01/06 
Regular Employees hired on or after 7/01/06 
Regular Employees hired on or after 1/01/1 1 
Regular Employees hired on or after 7/01/15 
Special Legislative Employees 
Wildlife Agents  

39.50% 
39.50% 
42.60% 
38.60% 
38.60% 
39.00% 
43.30% 
14.30% 
45.30% 
43.70% 
43.00% 
43.00% 
35.80% 
37.60% 
37.60% 
41.40% 
39.50% 
39.50% 
39.50% 
39.50% 
37.80% 
51.20% 

The Authoritys contractually required composite contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2022 
was 39.50% of annual payroll (45.30% for hazardous duty), actuarially determined as an amount that, 
when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs ofbenefits earned by 
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any Unfunded Actuarial Accrued 
Liability. Contributions to the pension plan from the Authority were $5,377,925 for the year ended June 
30, 2022. 

Refunds of Contributions 

If a member leaves covered employment or dies before any benefits become payable on their behalf, the 
accumulated contributions may be refunded to the member or their designated beneficiary. Sirnilarly, 
accumulated contributions in excess of any benefits paid to members or their survivors are refunded to 
the members beneficiaries or their estates upon cessation of any survivors benefits. 
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Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, anð Deferreð Outflows of Resources anð Deferreð Inflows 
of Resources Relateð to Pensions 

At June 30, 2022, the Authority reported a liability of $33,029,909 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 202 1 and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that 
date. The Authority s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the 
Authority s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions 
of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 202 1, the Authority s proportion was 
0.600110%, which was an increase of .001303% from its proportion measured as ofJune 30, 2020. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority recognized pension expense of $4,466,805 plus the 
Authority s amortization of change in proportionate share and difference between employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions of $549, 1 17. 

At June 30, 2022, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience 

Change in assumptions 

Net difference between prqjected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 

Employer contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

32,621 

 

46,352 

5,377,925 

7,702,699 

288,804 

Total $ 6,265,934 $ 7,991,503 

39 



SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(6) RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 

Deferred outflows of resources of $5,377,925 related to pensions resulting from the Authoritys 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction ofnet pension 
liability in the year ending June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows for 
the year ending June 30: 

Year ending June 30: 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

$ (737,522) 
(1,186,942) 
(1,749,983) 
(3,429,047) 

Total $ (7,103,494) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

A summary ofthe actuarial methods and assumptions used in detcrmining thc total pcnsion liability as 
ofJune 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Expected Remaining Service Lives 
Investment Rate ofReturn 
Inf1ation Rate 
Mortality 

June 30, 2021 
Entry Age Normal 

2 years 
7.40% per annum. 
2.30% per annum. 
Non-disabled members — The RP-2014 Blue Collar 
(males/females) and White Collar (fema1es) Healthy Annuitant 
Tables projected on a fully generational basis by Mortality 
Improvement Sca1e MP-2018 

Disabled members — Mortality rates based on the 
RP-2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, with no 
projection for mortality improvement 

Termination, disability, and retirement assumptions 
were projected based on a five-year (2014-2018) 
experience study ofthe Systems members. 

Salary increases were projected based on a 2014-2018 
experience study ofthe Systems members. The salary 
increase ranges for specific types of members are: 

Lower Upper 
Member Type Range Range 
Regular 3.0% 12.8% 
Judges 2.6% 5.1% 
Corrections 3.6% 13.8% 
Hazardous Duty 3.6% 13.8% 
Wildlife 3.6% 13.8% 

Termination, Disability, and Retirement 

Salary Increases 
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Actuuriul Assurnptions (Continued) 

Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement beneflts is based on 
beneflts currently being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost of living increases. The projected 
benefit payments do not include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of Trustees as they 
were deemed not to be substantively automatic. 

The long-term expected rate ofreturn on pension plan investments was determined using a bui1ding-b1ock 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighing the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.3% and an 
adjustment for the effect of reba1ancing/diversiflcation. The resulting expected long-term rate of return 
is 7.61% for 2021. Best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class included in 
the Systems target asset allocation as ofJune 30, 202 1 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Cash 
Domestic equity 
International equity 
Domestic fixed income 
Intemationa1 fixed income 
Alternative investments 

Total 

Target Allocation 
0% 
31% 
23% 
3% 
18% 
24% 

100% 

Long-Term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

-0.29% 
4.09% 
5.12% 
0.49% 
3.94% 
6.93% 

5.81% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.40%. The projection ofcash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current 
contribution rate and that employer contributions from participating employers will be made at 
contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plans 
flduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current active and inactive plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on pension 
plan investments was applied to all periods ofprojected beneflt payments to determine the total pension 
Iiability. 
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Sensitivity ofthe Authority s Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Ðiscount Rate 

The following presents the Authority s proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability using the 
discount rate of 7.40%, as well as what the Authoritys proportionate share ofthe Net Pension Liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.40%) or one 
percentage-point higher (8.40%) than the current rate: 

Current 
1 % Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 

6.40% 7.40% 8.40% 
Authoritys proportionate share 

ofthe net pension liability $ 44,753,032 $ 33,029,909 $ 23,055,008 

Pension Plan Fiduciaiy Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plans fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
LASERS 202 1 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report at www.lasersonline.org. 

(7) OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The Office of Group Benefits (OGB) administers the State of Louisiana Post-Retirement Benefits Plan 
— a defmed-benefit, multi-employer other postemployment benefit plan. The plan provides medical, 
prescription drug, and life insurance benefits to retirees, disabled retirees, and their eligible 
beneficiaries through premium subsidies. Current employees, who participate in an OGB health plan 
while active, are eligible for plan benefits if they are enrolled in the OGB health plan imrnediately 
before the date of retirement and retire under one of the state sponsored retirement systems (Louisiana 
State Employees Retirement System, Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana, Louisiana School 
Employees Retirement System, or Louisiana State Police Retirement System) or they retire from a 
participating employer that meets the qualifications in the Louisiana Administrative Code 32 : 3 : 303. 
Benefit provisions are established under LA R.S. 42:851 for health insurance benefits and LA R.S. 
42 : 821 for life insurance benefits. The obligations of the plan members, employer(s), and other 
contributing entities to contribute to the plan are established or may be amended under the authority of 
LA R. S. 42: 802. The Plan does not issue a stand-alone report. 

There are no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria ofparagraph 4 of GASB Statement 75. 
Effective july 1, 2008, and OPEB trust fund was statutorily established; however, this plan is not 
administered as a trust and no plan assets have been accumulated as of June 30, 202 1. The plan is 
funded on a pay-as-you-go basis under which the contributions to the plan are generally made at 
about the same time and in about the same amount as benefit payments become due. 

Employer Contributions are based on plan premiums and the employer contribution percentage. 
Premium amounts vary depending on the health plan selected and if the retired member has Medicare 
coverage. OGB offers retirees four self-insured healthcare plans and one fully insured plan. Retired 
employees who have Medicare Part A and Part B coverage also have access to four fully insured 
Medicare Advantage plans. The employer contribution percentage is based on the date ofparticipation 
in an OGB plan and employee years of service at retirement. Employees who begin participation or 
rejoin the plan before January 1, 2002, pay approximately 25% of the cost of coverage (except single 
retirees under age 65, who pay approximately 25% ofthe active employee cost). For those beginning 
participation or rejoining on or after January 1, 2002, the percentage ofpremiums contributed by the 
employer and retiree is based on the following schedule: 
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Ernployer Employee 
OGB Participation Share Share 

Underløyears 19% 81% 
10- l4years 38% 62% 
15- l9years 56% 44% 

20+ years 75% 25% 

In addition to healthcare benefits, retirees may elect to receive life insurance benefits. Basic and 
supplemental life insurance is available for the individual retirees and spouses of retirees subject to 
maximum values. Employers pay approximately 50% of monthly premiums for individual retirees. The 
retiree is responsible for 100% of the premitim for dependents. The total monthly premium for retirees 
varies according to age group. 

Total OPEB Liability 

At June 30, 2022, the Authority reported a liability of $ 18,573, 151 for its proportionate share of the 
total collective OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as ofjuly 0 1, 202 1 and the total 
OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an acttiarial valuation as of 
that date. The Authoritys proportionate share of the total collective OPEB liability at June 30, 202 1 
was based on a projection of the Authoritys total OPEB liability relative to the projected total OPEB 
liability of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At july 01, 202 1, the Authoritys 
proportion was .202838%, an increase of .00422 1% from its proportion at july 01, 2020. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 the Authority recognized OPEB expense of $ 1,2 18,9 12. At June 30, 
2022, the employer reported deferred outfiows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected 

and actual experience 

Change in assumptions 

Changes in proportion and differences 

between employer contrlbutions and 

proportionate share of contributions 

Eniployer contributions subsequent to 

the measurement date 

Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources — 

$ 373,04 $ 

1,364,574 

2,552,930 

1,061,162 — 

Deferred 

Inflows of 
Resources 

10,781 

830,294 

1,481,020 

Total S 5,351,707 $ 2,322,095 
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The $1,06 1, 162 reported as deferred oufflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from Employer 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Other amounts reported as deferred oufflows of resources and deferrcd inflows of rcsourccs rclatcd to 
OPEBs will be recognized in OPEB expense (benefit) as follows: 

Year endin June 30: 

2022 

2023 

2024 
2025 

Total 

$ 555,669 

683,582 

552,781 
176,418 

$ 1,968,450 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs 

The total collective OPEB liability in the June 30, 202 1 actuarial valuation was determined using the 
following actuarial methods, assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Entry Age Normal, level percentage ofpay 
4.50 years 
Consumer Price 1ndex (CPI) 2.4% 
Consistent with states pension plan 
2.18% based on the S&P Municipal Bond 20-year high grade 
rate index 
Based on the RP-2014 Blue Collar Employee Table, adjusted 
by .978 for males and 1.144 for females, projected from 2014 
on a fì1ly generational basis by Mortality Improvement Scale 
MP-201 8 
7.O0% for pre-Medicare eligible employees grading down by 
.25% each year, beginning in 2023-2024, to an ultimate rate of 

in 2032; 5.50% for post-Medicare eligible employees 
grading down by .25% each year, beginning in 2023-2024, to 
an ultimate rate 0f4.5% in 2032-2033 and thereafler; the 
initia1 trend was developed using the National Health Care 
Trend Survey; the ultimate trend was developed using a 
building block approach which considers Consumer Price 
Index, Cìross Domestic Product, and technology growth. 

Actuarial Cost Method 
Expected Remaining Service Lives 
lnflation Rate 
Salary increase rate 
Discount rate 

Morta1ity rates 

Healthcare cost trend rates 

Changes ofassumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from the 2.66% as ofJu1y 
1, 2020 to 2. 18% as of july 1, 202 1, and the healthcare cost trend rate assumption was updated based on 
National Health Care Trend Survey information. 
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(7) OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTIN1JED 

Sensitivitv of the total OPEB liabilitv to chanes in the discount rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the primary government of the OGB Plan, as well as 
what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage 
point lower (1. 18%) or one percentage point higher (3. 18%) than the current discount rate: 

Current 

1 % Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 
1.18% 2.18% 3.18% 

Authoritys proportionate share 

ofthecoIctivetota1OPEB1iability $ 22.268,245 $ 18,573,151 $ 15,716,983 

Sensitivitv of the total OPEB liability to chanes in the healthcare cost trend rates 

The following presents the total OPEB liability ofthe primary government ofthe OGB P1an, as well as 
what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using health care cost trend rates that are 
one percentage point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Current 
1 % Decrease Trend Rate 1 % Increase 

Authoritys proportlonate sbare 

ofthe co1ctive tota1OPEB Iiabihty $ 15,771,967 $ 18,573,151 $ 22,287,744 

(8) LEASES 

The LMA manages and leases boat slips, land, and building space to certain parties. At June 30, 2022, 
the total cost of the land, buildings and improvements leased to others is $ 19 1 million. At June 30, 
2022, these assets had $99 million of related accumulated depreciation. Current year rents amount to 
$5.2 million, which include $789,793 ofinterest on long-term leases. 

The LMAs proprietary funds report lease receivables on leases that convey control to the use ofOLDs 
nonfinancial assets and exist for a maximum term of greater than 12 months. Generally, boat slips are 
leased on a yearly basis and do not qualify for recognition. 

The lease receivable for long-term leases are recognized at the commencement ofthe lease term at the 
present va1ue of lease payments expected to be received during the lease period. LMA management has 
determined that a discount rate of3.5% applies broadly to its leases. Lease payments are subject to CPI 
and fair market value adjustments, depending on the term of the lease and tenant renewal options. 
These variable payments are reflected in the lease receivable value when remeasurement occurs. 
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(8) LEASES (CONT1TUED) 

Future miuimum rental paymeuts to be received uuder these leases are as follows for the years ending 
June 30, 2022: 

Present Value of Payments 

Lakefront Orleans New Basin Total Future Minimum 
Aport Marina Canal NonMajor Interest Payments 

2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

2028 - 2032 
2033 - 2037 
2038 - 2042 
2043 - 2047 
2048 - 2052 
2053 - 2057 
2058 - 2062 
2063 - 2067 
2068 - 2072 
2073 - 2077 
2078 - 2082 
2083 - 2087 
2088 - 2092 
2093 - 2097 
2098- 2102 
2103- 2107 
2108- 2112 
2113- 2117  

205,907 $ 532,588 $ 
206,895 551,493 
214,230 571,063 
221,827 591,330 
224,605 612,315 

1,167,300 3,248,1 10 
1,123,574 2,180,667 

133,625 1,536,375 
8,485 1,554,880 

- 1,580,768 
- 801,382 
- 671,135 
- 50,676 
- 60,322 
- 71,803 
- 85,470 
- 101,738 
- 121,103 
- 144,154 
- 171,592 
- 204,253 
- 243,131 
- 242,718 -  

120,726 $ 771,326 $ 1,945,866 
120,627 729,944 1,925,557 
66,310 688,697 1,840,469 
24,839 648,919 1,777,604 

- 609,502 1,742,460 
- 2,500,058 7,405,168 
- 1,744,294 5,199,690 
- 1,312,559 3,118,510 
- 999,379 2,724,646 
- 700,671 2,474,245 
- 456,319 1,335,280 
- 314,085 995,392 
- 257,884 308,560 
- 248,238 308,560 
- 236,757 308,560 
- 223,090 308,560 
- 206,822 308,560 
- 187,457 308,560 
- 164,406 308,560 
- 136,%8 308,560 
- 104,307 308,560 
- 65,429 308,560 
- 19,558 262,276 

$ 315,319 $ 
3 16,598 
300,169 
290,689 
296,038 
489,700 
151,155 
135,951 
161,902 
192,806 

77,579 
10,172 

$ 2,738,078 $ 3,506,448 $ 15,929,066 $ 332,502 $ 13,326,669 $ 35,832,763 
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(9) LONG-TERM OBLI GATIONS 

(han2es in Lon2-Term Obligations 

The following schedules summarize the changes in long-tcrni dcbt during thc year enðed June 30, 2022: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
6/30/2021 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 One Year 

Govemmental Activíties: 
Compensated absences 
Net pension liability 
Net OPEB liability  

$ 1,193,210 
44,092,736 
16,284,43 1  

$ -$ 

1,334,693 —  

(3,411) $ 1,189,799 $ 
(15,004,559) 29,088,177 

17,619,124 — 

Total governrnental activities 61,570,377 1,334,693 (15,007,970) 47,897,100 

Business-Tyae Activities: 
Compensated absences 86,439 28,415 - 114,854 
Net pension liabilities 5,432,604 - (1,490,872) 3,941,732 
Net OPEB Iiability 869,774 84,253 - 954,027 

Total business-type activities 6,388,817 112,668 (1,490,872) 5,010,613 

Total governmental and 
business-type activities $ 67,959,194 $ 1,447,361 $ (16498,842) $ 52,907,713 $ - 

(10) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

A variety of claims have been made against the Authority and its districts in a number of pending 
lawsuits. Management has regular litigation reviews, including updates from outside counsel, to assess 
the need for accounting recognition or disclosure of these contingencies. The Authority accrues an 
undiscounted liability for those contingencies when the incurrence of a loss is probable and the amount 
can be reasonably estimated. If a range ofamounts can be reasonably estimated and no amount within 
the range is a better estimate than any other amount, then the minimum ofthe range is accrtied. The 
Authority does not record liabilities when the likelihooð that the liability has been incurred is probable, 
but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated or when the liability is believeð to be only reasonably 
possible or remote. For contingencies where an unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible and which 
are signiflcant, the Authority discloses the nature of the contingency and, where feasible, an estimate of 
the possible loss. For purposes of our contingency disclosures, significant includes material matters 
as well as other matters which management believes should be disclosed. The Authority and its districts 
will continue to defend itselfvigorously in these matters. Based on a consideration ofall relevant facts 
and circumstances, the Authority does not believe the ultimate outcome ofany currently pending 
lawsuit against the Authority will have a material, or adverse effect upon the Authoritys operations, 
financial condition, or financial statements taken as a whole. 

It is the opinion of the Authority, afier conferring with legal counsel for the Authority, that several of 
the potentia1 claims against the Authority, while not classified as probably, do not have the 
reasonable possibility of an unfavorable outcome, so no liability has been booked. 
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(10) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 

Non-Feðeral Sponsorship of USACE Projects 

The Authority has served as the local sponsor for many US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
projects over the past decades. The USACE and the Authority are currently determining the full extent 
of the Authority s financial share of many of these projects, generally 25-35% of engineering and 
construction costs. Management expects that a range of $ 13,500,000 to $27,000,000 will ultimately be 
due to the USACE from OLD. Since no amount within the range is considered to be a better estimate 
than any other amount, the Authority has recorded $ 13,500,000 as the estimate of the liability due to the 
USACE. 

Feðerally Assisteð Grant Prorams 

The Authority participates in a number of federally-assisted grant programs. The programs are subject 
to compliance audits under the Office ofManagement and Budget Uniform Grant Guidance. Such 
audits could lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed 
under terms of the grants. The Authority believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may 
arise from future audits, will not be material. 

Sewerage and Water Board ofNew Orleans 

The Lakefront Managernent Authority had issues with public infrastructure leading to water leaks 
during the year ended June 30, 2021 and continuing into the 2023 fiscal year. The LMA had 
approximately $4.6 million in water charges from the Sewerage and Water Board ofNew Orleans 
(SWB) as of June 30, 2022. LMA management believes that a reasonable settlement will be achieved 
with the SWB and has therefore estimated a range of likely probabilities for an estimation of the 
accrual. As of June 30, 2022, the Authority accrued approximately $600,000 in payables to the SWB. 

(11) DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES 

The following table displays the June 30, 2022 balances in receivables by each Districts governmental 
activities: 

OLD Total 
EJLD LBBLD LMA SLIP Government 

67,025 $ 18,138 $ - $ 284,585 $ 1,566,436 
20,483 48,003 302 1,135 93,717 

$ 207 $ 1,220,275 $ 87,508 $ 66,141 $ 302 $ 285,720 $ 1,660,153 

Authority OLD 

Ad valorem taxes - $ 1,196,688 $ 
Customers and other, net 207 23,587 

Total governmental activities 

The following table displays the June 30, 2022 balances in receivables by each Districts business-type 
activities: 

Southshore Lakefront Orleans New Basin Total 
Harbor Airport Marina Canal NonMajor Business-Type 

Custorners and other, net $ 37,915 $ 230,551 $ 34,677 $ 13,921 $ 63,141 $ 380,205 

Total business-type $ 37,915 $ 230,551 $ 34,677 $ 13,921 $ 63,141 $ 380,205 
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(11) DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

AII amounts arc due or expected to be collected withiu one year. 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable Iien on property as ofJauuary 1 ofeach year. Taxes were 
levied by each district in November and billed to the taxpayers in December. Billed taxes become 
delinquent on January 1 ofthe following year. 

Louisiana Constitution provides that the OLD may 1evy an annual tax not to exceed 2.5 mi11s to 
construct and maintain levees, levee drainage, flood protection, hurricane flood protection, and all other 
incidental purposes. Ifthe OLD needs to raise additional fuuds in excess ofthe amouut authorized by 
the constitution, the taxes in excess of 2.5 mills must be approved by a majority vote of the electors of 
Orleans Parish. By 1983, the 2.5 mill constitutional tax was reestablished at 5.46 mills and the special 
levee improvement tax was reestablished at 6.07 mills. 

By general election held in the City ofNew Orleans in 1983, the voters ofOrleans Parish elected to 
continue the 6.07 mill ad va1orem tax on assessed property for 30 years (1985-2015) to finance 
hurricane aud flood protection projects and fund the retirement of levee improvement bonds. The 
electorate a1so approved au ongoing maintenance tax of0.75 mills for maintaining the flood protection 
system. 

On November 6, 2012, the citizens ofthe City ofNew Orleans voted to approve a renewa1 and 
rededication of the 6.07 mill tax for au additional 30 years. This included 5.46 mills dedicated to 
constructing and maintaining levees, levee drainage, flood protection, hurricane flood protection, aud 
a11 other purposes incidental thereto including debt service payments, as well as 0.61 mills for operation 
and maintenance of non-revenue producing assets not directly related to drainage, flood control, or 
water resources development pertaining to tidewater flooding, hurricane control, or saltwater intrusion. 

The OLD collects three ad valorem taxes: constitutional, maintenance and special levee improvement 
tax. AII tax other than provided in constitution must have approval of the voters of Orleans Parish. The 
citizens ofNew Orleans did approve the special levee improvement and maintenance tax. 

The millages are currently as shown in the table below: 

Authorized Levied 2022 
Parish-wide taxes: 

Constitutional 5.46 4.97 
Maintenance 0.75 .68 
Levee improvement 6.07 5.53 

12.28 11.18 

East Jefferson Levee District — The Louisiana Constitution provides that for the purpose of constructing 
and maintaining levees, levee drainage, flood protection, hurricaue flood protection, aud all other 
purposes incidenta1 thereto, the levee districts may levy annually a tax not to exceed five mills. Ifthe 
EJLD needs to raise additional funds in excess of the amount collected constitutionally, the taxes in 
excess of five mills must be approved by a majority vote of the electors. The following table shows the 
maximum rates as well as the rates billed during the year ended Juue 30, 2022: 
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(11) ÐISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Ad Valorem Taxes (Continued) 

Authorized Levied 2022 
Parish-wide taxes: 
Constitutional 3.88 3.88 

3.88 3.88 

Lake Borgne Basin Levee District — The Louisiana Constitution provides that for the purpose of 
constructing and maintaining levees, levee drainage, flood protectìon, hurricane flood protection, and 
all other purposes incidental thereto, the levee districts may levy annually a tax not to exceed five mills. 
If the LBBLD needs to raise additional funds in excess of the amount collected constitutionally, the 
taxes in excess offive mills must be approved by a majority vote ofthe electors. 

The following table shows the maximum rates as well as the rates billed ðuring the year ended June 30, 
2022: 

Authorized Levied 2022 Effective Years 
Parish-wide taxes: 

Constitutional 3.99 3.99 
Maintenance 3.13 3.13 2015-2044 

7.12 7.12 

(12) ÐISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES 

The following table displays the June 30, 2022 balances in payables by each govemmental activity: 

OLD Total 
AUthOrity OLD EJLD LBBLD LMA SLIP (3overnment 

Vendors and employees $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,131,807 $ - $ 1,131,807 
Contractor payables 531,292 23,278 52,981 16,147 12,630 1,732,303 2,368,631 

Totalgovernmentalactivities $ 531,292 $ 23,278 $ 52,981 $ 16,147 $ 1,144,437 $ 1,732,303 $ 3,500,438 

The following table displays the June 30, 2022 balances in payables by each business-type activity: 

Southshore Lakefront 
Harbor Airport 

- $ 41,956 $  

Orleans New Basin Total 
Marina Canal NonMaor Business-Type 

- $ 40,155 S - $ 82,111 Vendors and employees $ 
Contractor payables 

$ - $ 41,956 $ - $ 40,155 S - $ 82,111 Total business-type 
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Due From 
Other Funds 

$ 535,594 $ 

246,678 

59,155 

57,223 

17,854,105 

Due To 
Other Funds 

57,223 

13,166,591 

124,173 

110,719 

20,047,126 

2,166,849 

12,696,186 

31,448,941 35,672,681 

SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(12) DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES (CONTINUED 

ALI amounts are payable within one year. Due from other governments represents amounts to be 
received from Federal Emergency Management Agency and other grantors. As ofJune 30, 2022, the 
Authority had a balance of $ 1,740,809 due from other governments. The balance due to other agencies 
was $13,501,610 as ofJune 30, 2021, which was primarily due to the USACE. 

(13) 1NTERFUTD BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

Due to and due from accounts are netted in the governmental funds and statement of activities to arrive 
at one balance for each fund. The disaggregation ofdue to and due from accounts at June 30, 2022 is as 
follows: 

Goverianaental Funds 

Authonty 

OLD 

EJLD 

LBBLD 

LMAOLDRea1Esiaie 

LMA General Improvement 

OLD SLIP 

Total Govemmental Funds 

Proprietary Funds 

SSH 

LFA 

OM 

NBC 

Nonmajor 

Total Proprieiaiy Funds 

215,303 - 

- 15,687,256 

6,867,000 - 

267,094 - 
12,779,830 218,231 

20, 129,227 15,905,487 

Total $ 51,578,168 $ 51,578,168 
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(13) INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS (CONTINUED 

Transfcrs bctwccn funds during the year ended June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Goiern mental Funds 
Authority 

OLD 

EJLD 

LBBLD 

Total vernmenta1 fimds 

Propraetary Funds 
OM 

LFA 

Total proprietary fiinds 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

15,490,616 $ - 
- 8,582,920 

- 4,130,293 
- 1,119,588 

15,490,616 13,832,801 

- 1,657,815 

- 1,657,815 

Tota1 15,490,616 $ 15,490,616 

(14) TAX ABATEMENT 

East Jefferson Levee District 

As of December 3 1, 202 1, the Parish provides tax abatements primarily through one program — the 
Payment in Lieu ofTax (PILOT) program. In addition, the State ofLouisiana offers a number of 
programs that provide tax abatements within the Parish including the Restoration Tax Abatement 
(RTA) Program, and the Industria1 Tax Exemption Program (ITEP). Details ofeach program foilow. 

Jefferson Parish (the Parish) enters into ad valorem (property) tax abatement agreements with local 
businesses through its economic development arm - the Jefferson Parish Economic Development and 
Port District (JEDCO). JEDCO is authorized under LRS 34:2021 et seq, as well as LRS 39:991 to 1001, 
inclusive, and other constitutional and statutory authority to acquire, own, lease, rent, repair, renovate, 
improve, finance, sell and dispose of facilities that are determined by JEDCO to be instrumental to the 
removal ofblight, the redevelopment of distressed areas, or to promote economic development through 
the creation ofjobs, or to enhance the tax base ofJefferson Parish through the construction, renovation, 
or rehabilitation ofimprovements, other than for public utility facilities. JEDCO utilizes a Payment in 
Lieu of Tax (PILOT) program, which includes a sale-leaseback agreement on targeted facilities 
whereby JEDCO, a political subdivision exempt from property taxes, takes title to the property and 
Ieases the property back to the business. Rent or lease payments are then made to the loca1 governments 
in lieu ofad valorem (property) taxes on the property. The amounts ofthe payments under the 
agreements are negotiated between JEDCO and the business and can result in partial or total tax 
abatements. The payments are then made over an agreed-upon number of years (typically anywhere 
from 3 to 20 years). JEDCO typically sets dollar investment thresholds, as well as job creation or 
retention goa1s within the agreement. Failure to comply with these thresholds can affect the amount of 
tax abatement on a go forward basis. There are currently six active PILOT programs in the Parish. 
Payments received or due at June 30, 2022 under these PILOT agreements amounted to $ 1,843,26 1. 
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(14) TAX ABATEMENT (CONTINUED) 

East Jefferson Levee District (Continued) 

The Restoration Tax Abatement (RTA) program is an economic development incentive created for use 
by municipalities and 1oca1 governments to encourage the expansion, restoration, improvement, and 
development of existing commercial and residential properties in Downtown Development Districts, 
Economic Development Districts, or Historic Districts. The Parish has severa1 eligible districts on both 
the east and west banks ofthe river. The program is authorized under LRS 47:4311-4319 and is 
administered by the Louisiana Department ofEconomic Development (LED). Abatements are obtained 
through application by the property owner, subject to approva1 by the Governor, the Louisiana Board of 
Commerce and Industry, and the local governing authority (i.e., the Parish), which includes proofthat 
the property is in a targeted district and that the improvements have been made. The program allows the 
owner the right for five (5) years, to pay ad valorem taxes based on the assessed va1uation of the 
property for the year prior to the commencement of the project. Thus, the RTA abatement is equal to 
100 percent ofthe additional ad valorem (property) tax resulting from the increase in assessed value as 
a result ofthe improvements. The contract may be eligible for renewa1, subject to the same conditions, 
for an additional five (5) years, ifapproved. 

Under this program, the amount ofthe improvements (i.e., the contract va1ue) is not included in the 
tax assessment until the abatement period has ended and the property is assessed with the improvements 
taken into account. Because the Parish Assessor does not reassess the value of the property until the 
abatement period has expired, it is not possible to calculate the true amount of taxes abated in anyone 
year. The amounts shown are the estimated maximum amount of taxes that would be abated if the full 
contract value as adjusted for depreciation were added to the assessed value (which would hardly ever 
be the case). The actual amount of taxes abated can be substantially less than what is noted. 

At December 3 1, 2021, there were 15 active RTA abatement contracts in the Parish. 

The Industria1 Tax Exemption Program (1TEP) is a full, 100 percent exemption from loca1 ad va1orem 
(property) taxes as authorized in the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, Article VII, Part 2, Section 2 1(F), 
as amended by the Governors Executive Order No. JBE 2016-26. Participating companies are eligible 
to receive an initia1 five (5) year exemption, plus the opportunity for a five (5) year renewal, for a total 
often (10) years of full exemption from local property taxes. The program is available only to 
manufacturers. Manufacturing businesses are defined as those with a North American Industry 
Classification System (NAICS) code oE3 1, 32, or 33. General categories include food manufacturers 
and manufacturers ofdurable and non-durable goods. The types ofspecific businesses eligible to 
receive 1TEP exemptions are varied, including fertilizer and pesticide manufacturers, petrochemical 
manufacturers, industria1 equipment and machinery manufacturers, and even breweries. Up until now, 
Louisiana has had no job creation or capital investment thresholds required for eligibility. The 
exemption applies to a11 improvements to land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and any other 
property that is part ofthe manufacttiring process. Maintenance capital (i.e., property replacements and 
refurbishments) is also eligible for the exemption. The land on which the manufacturing establishment 
is located is not eligible for the exemption. An advance notification ofintent to apply for the tax 
exemption is filed with the Louisiana Office of Economic Development (LED) Office of Business 
Development. The LED then presents the application to the Louisiana Board ofCommerce and Industry 
for review and approva1. The applicant files an annual report with the Parish Assessor listing the 
exempted property so that it may be separately listed on the tax rolls. While the ITEP program is still 
available and being used, the recent Governors Executive Order has placed several limitations and new 
criteria on the 1TEP program until the statute cou1d be revisited. At December 3 1, 202 1, there are 103 
active ITEP abatements in the Parish 
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(14) TAX ABATEMENT (CONTINUED) 

East Jefferson (Continued) 

The amount oftax abatements granted during 202 1 under each program is as follows: 

Source,Tax 
Abatement Program 

PILOT Prograrn 
RTA Program 
ITEP Program 

TypeofTax — 
AdVa1orem $ 
Ad Va1orem $ 
Ad Valorem $ 

Parishs Share of East Jefferson Levee 
Taxes Abated Districts Portion 

11,902,518 $ 118,950 
1,028,064 $ 10,274 
5,904,916 $ 59,012 

Lake Borne Basin 

The St. Bernard Parish Assessor (the Assessor) negotiates property tax abatement agreements on the 
Parishs behalfon an individual basis. Each agreement was negotiated for a variety ofeconomic 
development purposes, including business relocation, retention, and expansion. The Assessor has tax 
abatement agreements with five entities as of June 30, 2022. 

Five oil and gas companies, through an agreement negotiated with the Industria1 Tax Exemption 
program has property assessed at $54, 199, 192 with exempt taxes of $7,647,555. The Parishs portion of 
these taxes was $2,7647,555. Lake Borgne Basin Levee Districts portion ofthe amount oftaxes abated 
was approximately $140,000 as ofJune 30, 2022. 

The Industria1 Tax Exemption program may be granted to manufacturers located within the Parish. The 
Industria1 Tax Exemption program abates, up to ten years, local property taxes on a manufacturers new 
investment and annua1 capitalized additions related to the manufacturing sale. The Assessor has not 
made any commitments as part ofthe agreements other than to reduce taxes. The Parish is not subject to 
any tax abatement agreements entered into by other governmental entities other than the Assessor. 

Orleans Parish 

The City of New Orleans (the City) negotiates property tax abatement agreements on behalf of the city 
and its component units. Each agreement was negotiated for a variety ofeconomic development 
purposes, including business relocation, retention, and expansion. The District, through the City, has tax 
abatement agreements with seventeen commercial entities participating in the Restoration Tax 
Abatement (RTA) program as ofJune 30, 202 1. The RTA projects have property assessed at 
$5,20 1,08 1 with exempt taxes attributable to the District of approximately $340,000. 

(15) TRANSFER OF ASSETS TO ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

On july 1, 202 1, the Authority transferred the drainage and pumping responsibilities in St. Bernard 
Parish to the St. Bernard Parish Government, along with the ownership ofall immovable property and 
physical facilities. The Authority transferred $4,550,000 in cash and $42, 122,8 18 ofproperty and 
equipment to St. Bernard Parish. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(16) NEW ACCOUNTIG PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the re1evance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and 
(2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020, 
as extended by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative 
Guidance. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests an amendment ofGASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 61. The primary objectives ofthis Statement are to improve the 
consistency and comparability ofreporting a governments majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of flnancial statement information for certain component 
units. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 
15, 20 19, as extended by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain 
Authoritative Guidance. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective 
date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives ofthis 
Statement are to provide a single method ofreporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate 
diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated 
with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. The requirements ofthis Statement are 
effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020.The Authority plans to adopt this 
Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The objectives ofthis Statement are to 
enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation 
and application ofcertain GASB Statements. Certain requirements are effective upon issuance. The 
remaining requirements ofthis Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2021. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The objective of 
this Statement is to address those and other accounting and flnancial reporting implications that result 
from the replacement of an IBOR. The requirements of this Statement, except for paragraphs 1 lb, 13, 
and 14 are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2020. The Authority plans to adopt 
this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Availability Payment Arrangements. The primary objective ofthis Statement is to improve financial 
reporting by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements 
(PPPs). The requirements of this Statement are effective for fisca1 years beginning after June 15, 2022. 
The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(16) NEW ACCOUNTIG PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 95, Postponement ofthe Effective Dates ofCertain Authoritative 
Guidance. The priinary objective ofthis Statement is to provide temporary reliefto governments and 
other stakeholders in Iight of the COVID- 19 pandemic. The requirements of this Statement are effective 
immediately. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. 
Under this Statement, a government generally should recognize a right-to-use subscription asset—an 
intangible asset—and a corresponding subscription liability. A government should recognize the 
subscription liability at the commencement of the subscription term, —which is when the subscription 
asset is placed into service. The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2022. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Interna1 Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an 
amendment ofGASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession ofGASB Statement No. 32. 
The primary objectives of this Statement are to (l) increase consistency and comparability related to the 
reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a potentia1 component unit does not 
have a governing board and the primary government performs the duties that a governing board 
typically wou1d perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting ofcertain defined contribution 
pension plans, deflned contribution other postemployment beneflt (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit 
plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as flduciaiy component 
units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and 
comparability ofthe accounting and flnancial reporting for Interna1 Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 
deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the deflnition of a pension plan and for 
beneflts provided through those plans. The requirements in (l) paragraph 4 of this Statement as it 
applies to deflned contribution pension plans, defined contribution OPEB plans, and other employee 
benefit plans and (2) paragraph 5 ofthis Statement are effective immediately. AII other requirements of 
this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021. The Authority plans to 
adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 98, The Annua1 Comprehensive Financial Report. The primary 
objectives of this Statement are to (l) duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) 
mitigate costs associated with the plans) as flduciary component units in fiduciary fund flnancial 
statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, The requirements of this Statements are effective for flscal 
year ending aer December 15, 202 1. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the 
effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. The primary objectives ofthis Statement are 
to (1) duties that a governing board typically wou1d perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the 
plans) as flduciaiy component units in flduciary fund financia1 statements; and (3) enhance the 
relevance, The requirements ofthis Statements are effective for fiscal year ending after December 15, 
2021. The Authority plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 
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26,441,238 

286,900 

1,180,900 

9, 142,400 

2,859,312 

2,103,800 

50,901,150 

22,254,494 

78,358 

1,050,508 

13,803,291 

2,853,978 

2,205,667 

18,038,965 

4,186,744 

208,542 

130,392 

(4,660,89 1) 

5,334 

(101,867) 

32,862, 185 

92,915,700 60,285,261 32,630,439 

SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORf1Y - EAST 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Actual on Variance with 

Budgetary Final Budget 

Budgetary Amounts Basis Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES: 

Tax revenue 

Intergovemrnenta1 revenues 

Mineral revenue 

Operating grants 

Miscellaneous income 

Investrnent income (loss) 

Total revenues 

$ 54,979,800 

2,988,100 

200,000 

7,193,100 

700,900  

$ 55,290,327 $ 310,527 

1,676,147 (1,311,953) 

160,332 (39,668) 

773,157 773,157 

3,431,761 (3,761,339) 

(2,700,825) (3,401,725) 

66,06 1,900 58,630,899 (7,43 1,001) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Pcrsonnel services 

Travel and training 

Professional services 

Contractual services 

Materials and supplies 

Other charges 

Capital outlays 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over 

(under) expenditures (26,853,800 (1,654,362) 25,199,438 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Net transfers - (5,1 17,265) (5,1 17,265) 

Litigalion settlernents 38,200 4,517 (33,683) 

Total othcr financing (uses) 38,200 (5,112,748) (5,150,948) 

Net change in fund balance (26,815,600) (6,767,110) 

Fuiid balancc, bcginning ofyear 145,746,019 145,746,019 

Fund balance, end ofyear $ 118,930,419 $ 138,978,909 

See independent auditors report and accompanying notes to combined linaneial siatements. 
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SOUTHEAST LOI:ISIANA lLOOD PROTEC1ION AUTHORITY - EAST 
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATL Sl (ARE OF THE C( fl LECTIVE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FORTH1 Y1AR F.NDF.D fl1Nl: 30. 2022* 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 
LOUISIANA STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
Authoritys Proportion ofthe Net Pension Liability 0.60011% 0.59881% 0.59261% 0.59517% 0.52523% 0.51519% 0.50896% 0.50639% 

Authoritys Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability S 33,029,909 S 49,525,338 $ 42,933,936 $ 40,590,092 S 36,970,047 $ 40,455,876 $ 34,616,895 $ 31,663,892 

Authoritys Covered Payroll $ 14.979,528 $ 13,231,864 $ l 1,875,698 $ 10,370,537 S 9,590,382 $ 8,998,164 $ 8,638,094 $ 8,934,255 

Autboritys Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability 
as a Percentage ofits Covered Payroll 220.50% 374.29% 361.53% 391.40% 385.49% 449.60% 400.75% 354.41% 

Plan Fiduciaiy Net Position as a Percentage ofthe 
Total Pension Liability 72.8% 58.0% 62.9% 62.5% 62.5% 57.7% 62.7% 65.0% 

Note: Schedule is intended 10 show infonnationfor loyears. Additionalyea,s wi!1 be displayed as 

they become availab!e. 

*The  arnoiinfspresenfed have a measurement date ofJi,ne 30, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 201 7. 2016, 2015, and 2014, respeclively. 

See lndepeudent Audiioru Repoil 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
SCHEUDLE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 

2022 2021 2O20 2019 2018 
LOFISIANA STATE EMPLOYEES RIŠTIREMENT SYSTEM 

Contractually Required Contaibution 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractually Required Contribution 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

Authotits Covered-Etnployee Payall 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered-Employee PayaDll  

$ 5,377,925 $ 5,677,241 $ 5,385,369 $ 4,500,890 $ 3,932,736 $ 3,434,588 $ 3,353,153 $ 3,285,657 

(5,377,925) (5,677,241) (5,385,369) (4,500,890) (3,932,736) (3,434,588) (3,353,153) (3,285,657) 

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

$ 14,189,776 S 14,979,528 $ 13,231,864 $ 11,875,698 $ 10,370,537 $ 9,590,382 $ 8,998,164 $ 8,638,094 

37.90% 37.90% 4070% 37.90% 37.92% 35.81% 37.26% 38.04% 

Note.• Schedide is i,itended to show informationfor  1Oyea-s. Additionalyea-s wili be diaplayed as 
they become atailable. 

See ladependeet .ndiior,. Repri 



SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
SCHEUDLE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE COLLECTIVE NET OPEB LABILJTY 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐED JUNE 30. * 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 

0.20284% O.20706% O.20291% 0.19613% 0.24770% 0.24770% 

S 18,573,151 $ 17,154,205 $ 15,669,722 $ 16,742,568 $ 16,634,063 $ 17,365,578 

S 12,719,075 $ 12,640,391 $ 11,135,266 $ 11,875,698 $ 10,370,537 $ 9,590,382 

146.03% 135.71% 140.72% 140.98% 160.40% 181.07% 

OFFICE OF GROUP BENEFITS 
Authoritys Proportion of the Net OPEB Liability 

Authoritys Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability 

Authoritys Covered Payroll 

Authoritys Proportionate Share ofthe Net OPEB Liability 
as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll 

Note.• Scliedule is intended to show inforniationfor 10 vears. Additionalyears will be displayed as they 
becoine available. 

*The  ainounls prsentd hav a inasureinent date ofjuly ¡ oftheprioryear. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO REQUTRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) PENSION PLAN SCHEDULES 

Chane of Benefit Terms 

For the valuation year ended Jtine 30, 2017, there was a 1.5% cost ofliving increase effective 
july 1, 2016, provided by Acts 93 and 512 ofthe 2016 Louisiana Regular Legis1ative Session and 
added benefits for members of the Harbor Police Retirement System which was merged with 
LASERS effective July 1, 2015 by Act 648 of2014. 

For the va1uation year ended June 30, 2016, there was a 1.5% COLA, effective july 1, 2014, 
provided by Act 102 of the 20 14 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session, and, improved benefits 
for certain members employed by the Office ofAdult Probation and Parole within the Department 
ofPublic Safety and Corrections as established by Act 852 of2014. 

There were no changes in benefit terms during any other years presented. 

Chanes of Assumntions 

For the valuation year ended June 30, 202 1, the investment rate of return was increased from 
7.55% to 7.60%. The inflation rate was also increased from 2.3% to 2.5%. 

For the valuation year ended June 30, 2020, the investment rate ofreturn was decreased from 
7.60% to 7.55%. The inflation rate was a1so decreased from 2.5% to 2.3%. The remaining 
expected service lives assumption was reduced from 3 years to 2 years. 

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System 
(LASERS) adjusted its assumption ofthe investment rate ofreturn and the discount rate from 
7.65% to 7.60%. LASERS lowered its inflation rate assumption from 2.75% to 2.50%. 
Additionally, LASERS adjusted its expected remaining service lives from 3 years to 2 years. 
Mortality rates used changed from RP-2000 Combined Hea1thy Mortality Table with mortality 
improvement projected to 2015 to RP-2014 Healthy Morta1ity Table with morta1ity improvement 
projected using the MP-201 8. The adjusted the ranges of its salary increase assumptions from 
3.4% — 14.3% to 3.2% — 14.0%. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, LASERS adjustcd its assumption ofthe investment rate of 
return and the discount rate from 7.70% to 7.65%. 

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the LASERS adjusted its assumption ofthe investment rate 
of retum and the discount rate from 7.75% to 7.70%. LASERS lowered its inflation rate 
assumption from 3.0% to 2.75%. Additionally, LASERS adjusted the ranges ofits salary 
increase assumptions from 3.6% — 14.5% to 3.4% — 14.3%. 

There were no changes in assumptions during any other years presented. 

(2) OPEB SCHEDULE 

There are no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the requirements in paragraph 4 ofGASB 
Statement 75 to pay related benefits. 

Chane ofBenefit Terms 

There were not changes in benefit terms for the va1uation dates presented. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(2) OPEB SCHEDULE (CONTINUED) 

Chanes of Assumptions 

For the July 1, 202 1 valuation, the discount rate changed from 2.66% to 2. 13%. Baseline per 
capita costs were updated to reflect 2021 c1aims and enro11ment for the prescription drug costs 
and retiree contributions were updated based on 2022 premiums. 202 l medical claims and 
enrollment experience were reviewed but not included in the projection ofexpected 2022 plan 
costs. Due to the COVID- 19 pandemic, the actuary does not believe this experience is reflective 
of what can be expected in future years. The salary scale assumptions were revised for the 
Louisiana State Employees Retirement System and the Teachers Retirement System of 
Louisiana. 

For the July 1, 2020 valuation, the discount rate changed from 2.79% to 2.66%. Baseline per 
capita costs (PCCs) were updated to reflect 2020 claims and enrollment for the prescription drug 
costs and retiree contributions were updated based on 2021 premiums. 2020 medical claims and 
enrollment experience were reviewed but not included in the projection of expected 202 1 plan 
costs. Due to the COVID- 19 pandemic, the actuary does not believe this experience is reflective 
ofwhat can be expected in future years. The salary scale assumptions were revised for the 
Louisiana State Employees Retirement System and the Teachers Retirement System of 
Louisiana. 

For the Ju1y 1, 2019 valuation, the discount rate was adjusted to 2.79%. Additionally, per capita 
costs and premiums were updated, certain demographic assumptions were revised, high cost 
excise tax was removed, and life insurance contributions were adjusted. 

For the july 1, 2018 valuation, the discount rate has decreased from 3. 13% to 2.98%. Baseline per 
capita costs were updated to reflect 20 18 claims and enrollment and retiree contributions were 
updated based on 20 19 premiums. The impact of the High Cost Excise Tax was revisited, 
reflecting updated plan premiums. Demographic assumptions were revised for the Louisiana State 
Police Retirement System, the Louisiana School Employees Retirement System, and the 
Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana to reflect recent experience studies. The mortality 
assumption for the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System was updated from the RP-
2014 Healthy Annuitant and Employee tables for males and females with generational projections 
using projection scale MP-20 17 to the RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant and Employee tables for 
males and females using projection scale MP-20 18. The percentage of future retirees assumed to 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SOIJTHEAST LOUIISIANA FLOOÐ PROTECTION AIJTHORITY - EAST 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Agency Head: 
Ie11i Chandler (Regional Director) 

Kelli Chandler 

Salary 
Benefits-health insurance 
Benefits-retirement 
Benefits-life Insurance 
Car allowance 
CeÏ1 Phone 
Dues 
Registration fees 
Conference travel 

175,622 
7,752 

67,552 
190 

9,000 
200 

1,500 
850 

$ 267,208 

See independent auditors report. 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



 

ERICKSEN KRENTEL. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSJ - ÀNTS 

INDEPENDENT AUIMTORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GO VERNMENTA UÐITING STANÐARÐS 

To the Board ofCommissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East and 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental 
Audil Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East (the Authority) as of anð for the year 
ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Authority s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 19, 2022. 

Report on Interna1 Control over Fitiaiicial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit proceðures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authoritys internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Authoritys internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity s financial statements will not be preventeð 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signijìcant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those chargeð with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section anð was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant ðeficiencies. Given these limitations, ðuring our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

4227 Canal Street Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, Ste 213 

New Orleans, LA 70119 www. E ri cksen Kre ntel co rn Mandeville, LA 70471 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performeð tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
anð material effect on the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providmg an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective ofour audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests ðisclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity s 
internal control and compliance. Accorðingly, this comrnunication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

This report is intenðed solely for the information and use ofmanagement, the boards of 
commissioners, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and feðeral and state awarding agencies and 
pass-through entities and is not intendeð to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specifieð parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:5 13, this report is ðistributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

October 19, 2022 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Certified Public AccouI1taI1ts 



 

ERICKSEN KRENTEL. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSJ - ÀNTS 

INDEPENDENT AUIMTORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED 

BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East and 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - Easts (the Authority) 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority s major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The Authority s major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditors results section ofthe accompanying schedule of fmdings 
and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Basisfor Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
audit requirements of Title 2 US. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Unform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, andAudit Requirementsfor FederalAwards (Uniform Guidance). 
Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the 
Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance section ofour report. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opmion on 
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the Authority s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

4227 Canal Street Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, Ste 213 

New Orleans, LA 701 19 www. E ri cksen Kre ntel co rn Mandeville, LA 70471 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above anð for the 
ðesign, implementation, anð maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Authority s federal programs. 

Auditors Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with 
the compliance requirements referreð to above occurreð, whether due to fraud or error, and 
express an opinion on the Authoritys compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducteð in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the overriðe of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referreð to above is consiðered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of 
the report on compliance about the Authority s compliance with the requirements of each major 
federal program as a whole. 

In performing an auðit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guiðance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgrnent and rnaintain professioiial skepticism throughout 
the auðit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, eviðence regarding The Authoritys compliance with 
the compliance requirements referreð to above anð performing such other procedures as 
we considereð necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding ofThe Authoritys internal control over compliance 
relevant to the audit in order to design auðit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of The Authoritys internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed. 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East anð 
Lakefront Management Authority Board 
October 19, 2022 

We are required to communicate with those chargeð with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the auðit anð any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Interna1 Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course ofperforming 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those chargeð with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designeð 
to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies in intemal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during 
our audit we dið not iðentify any ðeficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in intemal control over compliance may exist that were not iðentifieð. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guiðance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

October 19, 2022 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

¿- L/P 

Certified Public Accountants 



97.036 FEMA-DR-3543-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-4484-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-4558-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-4559-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-4570-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-4577-LA 
97.036 FEMA-DR-461 1-LA 

20.106 03-22-0038-03 1-2018 
20. 106 03-22-0038-032-202 1 
20.106 H.013215 

$ 258,223 
163,306 
70,579 

305,732 
108,432 
623,304 
672,645 

2,202,22 1 

270,223 
47,979 
33,123 

SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENÐITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Assistance 
Fcdcra1 Grantor/Pass-Through or Listing Grant Fcdcral 
Grantor/Prograin or Clustcr Titic Nurnber Number Expcnditurcs 

U.S. Dcpartrnent of Horneland Sccurity 
Pass - Through Louisiana Governors Ofjìce ofHomeland Security 
and Emergency Preparedness 

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidcntially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidcntially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - public Assistance (Presiðentially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presiðentially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presiðentially Declared) 

lotal I J .S. 1)cpartment ofHomeland Security 

Federal Aviation Administration 
Airport Improvement Program 
Airport Improvement Program 
Airport Improvement Program 

Total Feðeral Aviation Administration 351,325 

îotal expenditures of federal awards $ 2,553,546 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

NOTE 1 - SCOPE OF AUDIT PUZRSUANT TO GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDÁRDS AND 
TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULUA TIONS PART 200, UNIFORM ÁDMINISTRA TIVE 
REQUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES, AND AUÐIT REQUIREMENTS FOR FEÐERAL 
A WÁRDS (UNIFORM GUIDANCE) 

A11 federal grant operations ofthe Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East 
(the Authority) are included in the scope ofthe single audit. The program which was a major program 
and was selected for specific testing was: 

Disaster Grants — Public Assistance (presidentially Declared) (AL No. 97.036) 

NOTE 2 - FISCAL PERIOD AUDIT 

Single audit testing procedures were performed for program transactions occurring during the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

NOTE 3 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federa1 awards has been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. Grant revenues are recorded for financial reporting purposes when the Authority has met the 
qualifications for the respective grants. 

Accrued and Deferred Reiinbursement 

Various reirnbursement procedures are used for federal awards received by the Authority. Consequently, 
timing differences between expenditures and program reimbursements can exist at the beginning and end 
of the year. Accrued balances at year end represent an excess of reimbursable expenditures over cash 
reimbursements and expenditures will be reversed in the remaining grant period. 

Pass-Through Entitv lnformation 

Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available. 

Pavments to SubreciDients 

There were no payments to subrecipients for the fisca1 year cnded June 30, 2022. 

NOTE 4 - INDIRECT COST RATE 

The Authority has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ANÐ QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The independent auditors report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financia1 statements 
of the Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East. 

2. No signiflcant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relating to the audit of the 
financial statements are reported in the Independent Auditors Report on Interna1 Control over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit ofFinancial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with GovernmentAuditingStandards. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Southeast Louisiana 
Flood Protection Authority - East were reported in the Independent Auditors Report on Interna1 
Control over Financia1 Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

4. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses relating to the audit of the major federa1 
award programs are reported in the Indepenðent Auditors Report on Compliance for Each Major 
Program and on Interna1 Control over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance. 

5. The independent auditors report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the 
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East expresses an unmodified opinion. 

6. There were no audit findings required to be reported— in accordance with 2 CFR section 
200.5 16(a). 

7. No rnanagcrncnt lctter was issued for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

8. The program tested as a rnajor program was: 

Disaster Grants — Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared) 97.036 

9. The threshold for distingnishing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

10.Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

B. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There were no finðings related to the flnancial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

C. FLNDINGS ANI) QUESTIONED COSTS RELATED TO MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD 
PROGRAMS 

There wcre no findiiigs related to rnajor federal award programs for the ycar endcd June 30, 2022. 
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SOUTHEAST LOUISIANA FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY - EAST 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2()21 

SECTION I - FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There were no finclings related to the financial statenients for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 11 - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONEÐ COSTS RELATEÐ TO MAJOR FEDERAL 
AWARD PROGRAMS 

There were no findings related to major federal award programs for the year ended June 30, 202 1. 

SECTION 111 - MANAGEMENT LETTER 

There was no nianagenient letter for the year ended June 30, 202 i. 
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ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Louisiana Flood Protcction Authority - Eat 

PREPARED BY: Maria Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMA1L ADDRESS: mchcdidfloodauthority.org 

SUBMFrFAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

STATEMENT OF NET POS1TION 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS 

INVESTMENTS 

RESTRJCTED INVESTMENTS 

DERJVATJVE INSTRUMENTS 
RECEIVABLES (NET) 

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE (NET) 

LEASES RECEIVABLE (NET) 

AMOUNTS DUE FROM PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

INVENTOR1ES 

PREPAYMENTS 

NOTES RECEIVABLE 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 
RESTRICTED ASSETS: 

CASH 

INVESTMENTS 

RECEIVABLES (NET) 

NOTES RECEIVABLE 

OTIIER 

INVESTMENTS 

RECEIVABLES (NET) 

NOTES RECEIVABLE 

PLEÐGES RECENABLE (NET) 

LEASES RECEIVABLE (NET) 
CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION) 

LAND 

BUFLDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 

MACI-HNERY AND EQUIPMENT 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ACCUMULATED DECREASE IrN FALR VALUE OF HEDGING DERIVATIVE 
LNSTRUMENTS 

DEFERRED AMOUNTS ON DEBT REFUNDING 

ADJUSTMENT OF CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

GRANTS PAID PRJOR TO MEETLNG TLME REQUIREMENTS 

INTRA-ENTITY TRANSFER OF FUTURE REVENUES (TRANSFEREE) 

LOSSES FROM SALE-LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS 

DLRECT LOAN ORIGINATION COSTS FOR MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE 
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 
OPEB-RELATED DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

5,549,099.00 

0.00 

148,600,518.00 

I 1,258,024.00 

0.00 
2,725,349.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,436,314.00 

334,864.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,813,628.00 

S172,717,796.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

36,946,736.00 

126,994,878.00 
8,414,252.00 

877,079,560.00 

0.00 

5,900,627,249.00 

0.00 

56,950,062,675.00 
S7,122,780,471.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,093,362.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Louisiana FIOOd Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Maria Chcdid 

PUONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMA1L ADDRESS: nichcdid®flocdauthofity.org 

SUBMJTTA.L DAFE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

PENS!ON-RELATED DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

L!ABILIT!ES 

CURRENT LIABIL!TJES: 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 

ACCRUED INTEREST 
DERJVAT!VE LNSTRUMENTS 

AMOUNTS DUE TO PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

DUE TO FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

AMOUNTS HELD 1N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS 

UNEARNED REVENUES 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CURRENT PORT!ON OF LONG-TERM LIABILIT!ES: 

CONTRACTS PAYABLE 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABI.E 

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

ESTIMATED LIABILITY FOR CLAJMS 

NOTES PAYABLE 

BONDS PAYABLE 

OPEB LIABILITY 

POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS 

OTHER LONG-TERM L1AB1L1T!ES 

TOTAL CURRENT LIAB!LITIES 

NONCURRENT PORT!ON OF LONG-TERM IÅABIIITEES: 

CONTRACTS PAYABLE 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 
CAP!TAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

ESTIMATED LIABILITY FOR CLAEMS 
NOTES PAYABLE 

BONDS PAYABLE 

TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY 

NET PENS!ON L!ABILITY 

POL1.UTION REMED!ATION OBLIGATIONS 

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

UNEARNED REVENUE 

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIAB!LITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

ACCUMUI.ATED LNCREASE 1N FAIR VALUE OF HEDQING DERIVATLVE 
INSTRUMENTS 
DEFERRED AMOUNTS ON DEBT REFUNDENG 

ADJUSTMENT OF CAPITAL LEASE OBL!GAT!ONS 

GRANTS RECEIVED PRIOR TO MEETING TEME REQUIREMENTS 

SALES/INTRA-ENTITY TRANSFER OF FUTURE REVENUES (TRANSFEROR) 

GAINS FROM SALE-LEASEBACK TRANSACTJONS 

SPL!T INTEREST AGREEMENTS 

POINTS RECEIVED ON LOAN ORJGINATION 

LOAN OR!GINATION FEES RECEIVED FOR MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE 

OPEB-RELATED DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

13,289,322.00 

518,382,684.00 

57,141,163,155.00 

3,614,931.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

658,464.00 

13,962,154.00 

1,280,742.00 

1,133,742.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

520,650,033.00 

0.00 
1,279,649.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
17,154,205.00 

49,525,340.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

567,959,194.00 

S88,609,227.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,324.948.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Louisiana Flood Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Matia Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: itichedidfloodauthority.org 

SUBMITAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

PENSION-RELATED DEFERRED ÍNFLOWS OF RI3SOURCBS 

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSffiON: 

NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

RESTRICTED FOR: 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

DEBT SERVICE 

NONEXPENÐABLE 

EXPENDABLE 

OTHER PURPOSES 

UNRESTRICTED 

TOTAL NET POSITÍON  

611,049.00 

S3,935,997.00 

6,948,833,101.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

500,000.00 

599,284,830.00 

$7,048,617,931.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Louisiana F1OOd Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Maria Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMALL ADDRESS: nichedidf1oodauthority.org 

SUBMITÎAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

OPERATING GRANTS CAPITAL (3RANTS 
EXPENSES CHARGES FOR SERVICES AND CONTRIBUTIONS AND CONTR.IBUTIONS 

77,064,809.00 5,925,183.00 0.00 1,619,905.00 

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE 

S(69,519,72 l .00) 

GENERAL REVENUES 

PAYMEN FROM PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

OTHER 

ADDITIONS TO PERMANENT ENDOWMENTS 

CRANGE IN NET POSITION 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

NET POSLTION - RESTATEMENT 

NET POSITION - ENDING 

0.00 

984, l 86,704.00 

0.00 

5914.666.983.00 

57,206,517,086.00 

(1.072.5(6,l 38.00 

$7,048,617.931.O0 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Iouisiana FIoOd Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Mazia Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mchcdidoodauthority.org 

SUBMIITAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

Account Type 
Amounts duc from Primary 
Governznent 

Accounl Fype 
Amounts due to Primary 
Governrnent 

Intcrconzpany (Fund) 

Interconzpany (Fund) 

DUES AND TRANSFERS 

Amount 

Total 50.00 

Amount 

Total 50.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Iouisiana Flood Protcction Autbority - East 

PREPARED RY: Maria Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: nchcdidoodauthority.org 

SUBMIITAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE 

Original Principai Principal tnterest 
Series Issue Date oflssue Issue Amount Outstanding PFY Issue (Redeemed) oiitstanding CFY Outstanding (FY 

0.00 0.00 0.0() S ().00 0.0U 

Totals S0.00 50.0(1 $0M0 S().00 

Series - Unsmortized Premiuins: 

Series Issue Date of Isstic 
Principal 
Outstanding PFY 

0.()0 

Totais S0.00 

Issue (Rcdeerned) 

0.00 

$o.00 

Principal 
Oulslanding CFY 

S 0.00 

50.00 

Series - Unamortized Discounts: 

Series Issue l)ate of lssue 
Principal 
Outstanding 1FY 

0.00 

Totals S0.00 

lssue (l(edeeined) 

0.00 

50.00 

Principal 
Outstanding CFY 

S ().00 

S0.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Louisiana FIOOU Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Marïa Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286--3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mchcdid@floodanthority.org 

SUBMITTAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

SC1EDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE A.MORT1ZATION 

Flscal Year Ending: 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

203 l 

2032 

2033 

2034 

2035 

2036 

2037 

2038 

2039 

2040 

2041 

2042 

2043 

2044 

2045 

2046 

2047 

2048 

2049 

2050 

2051 

2052 

2053 

2054 

2055 

2056 

Premiums and Discounts 

Principal 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

so.00 

tnterest 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.C)0 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 50.00 So.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Loujsiana FIOOd Protcction Authorjty - East 

PREPARED BY: Maria Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mchcdid@floodauthority.org 

SUBMITAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

Other Postemployment Benefîts (OPEB) 

Ifyour agoncy has active or rctired omployocs who are mcmbers ofthc Offico ofGroup Bcnefits (OGB) 1Iealth pian, pleasc 
provide the following information: (Note: OGB has a 6/30/2020 measurement date for their OPEB valuation) 

Bencfit paymcnts made subsequent to (he measurement date ofthe OCB  Actuai-ial Valuation Report until the 
employers fiscal ycar cnd. (Benefit payments are defincd as the omploycr paynents for rctirecs health and 057 495 00 
lifc insurancc prcmiums). For agcncics with a 6/30 ycar cnd this covcrs thc currcnt fiscal ycar being rcportcd. 
For calcndar year end agcncies, it covers thc period 7/ l to 12/3 I for the currcnt ycar bcing rcported. 

Covcrod Employcc Payroll for thc PRIOR  fiscal ycar (not including relatcd bcncflts) 12,640,391.00 

For calendar year-end agencies only: Benefit payments or employer payments for retïrees health and life 
insurance premiums rnade f()r the next years valuation reporting period (7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021). This 0.00 
information will be provided to the actuary for the valuation report early next year. 

For agencies that have employees that participate in the ISU Health Plan, provide the following information: (Note: The LSU 
Health Plan has a measurement date of6130/2021 for their OPEB valuation report.) 

Covered Employee Payroll flr the CURRENT  fiscal year (not including relatod benefits) 0.00 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southcast Iouisiana FIoOd Protcction Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Maiia Chcdid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mchcdidoodauthority.org 

SUBMITIAL DATE: 11/05/2021 06:22 PM 

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION RESTATEMENT 

Restatcment Account Name/Description 
Arnount 

NONCURRENT ASSETS - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
Description: (1,072,162.596.00) 
RESTATEMENT OF VALUE PROVIDED BY USACE 

CURRENT ASSF 15- DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
Dcscription: (403,242.00) 
OVER-RECORDING OF GRANT RECEIVABLE IN PRIOR YEAR 

Total $(I,072,566,I38.00) 



ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT (AFR) 
FOR 2021 

AGENCY: 20-28-01 - Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East 

PREPARED BY: Maria Chedid 

PHONE NUMBER: 504-286-3126 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mchedid@floodauthority.org 

SUBMITTAL DATE: 1 1/05/2021 06:22 PM 

SUBMISSION 

Before submitting, ensure that all data (statements, notes, schedules) have been entered for the agency. 

Once submitted no changes can be made to any ofthe agency data for the specified year. 

By clicking Submit below you certify that the financial statements herewith given present fairly the financial position and the results of operations for the year ended in 
accordance wjth policies and practices established by the Division of Administration or in accordance wjth Generally Accepted Accounting principles as prescribed by the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 

Reminder: You must send Louisiana Legislative Auditors an electronic copy of the AFR report in a pdf, tiff, or some other electronic format to the following e-mail address: 
LLAFi1eroom(2F1Ia.1a.ov. 
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